

# Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE) records 5018097

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 28, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	2
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	Ę
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Bibliography	7
Collection Inventory	8
Series I: Human Serve Launching	8
Series II: Early Campaigns	8
Series III: Human Serve Publications	8
Series IV: Proposals	Ç
Series V: Foundations	11
Series VI: Fundraising	15
Series VII: Funders	15
Series VIII: Nonprofit Agencies	17
Series IX: Nonprofit Agencies	18
Series X: National Organizations	19
Series XI: Labor	29
Series XII: States	30
Series XIII: New York State Executive Orders	40
Series XIV: New York State Legislation	40
Series XV: New York State Implementation	41
Series XVI: New York State Subjects	41
Series XVII: New York City Early Years	42
Series XVIII: New York City Voter Assistance Ccommission	43
Series XIX: New York City NVRA Implementation	43
Series XX: New York City Nonprofits	44
Series XXI: New York City Subjects	44
Series XXII: New York Legal	45
	46
	46
Series XXV: Federal Legislation	48

# Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE) records 5018097

Series XXVI: Federal Agencies	55
Series XXVII: NVRA Implementation	56
Series XXVIII: Legal Restraints	58
Series XXIX: Press	60
Series XXX: Voter Registration and Turnout Data	70
Series XXXI: Subjects	71
Series XXXII: Chronologies (Staff Correspondence Files)	74
Series XXXIII: Board/Staff	76
Series XXXIV: Internal Administration/Operations	79

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Cloward, Richard A.

**Creator:** Piven, Frances Fox

**Title:** Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education

Fund (Human SERVE) Records

**ID:** 5018097

**ID:** MS#0632

Date [inclusive]: 1982-2000

**Physical** 63 linear feet 47 boxes

**Description:** 

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

#### Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE) records; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE) was formed as a nonprofit organization in 1983 by Richard A. Cloward and Frances Fox Piven. It played a catalytic role in the passage of the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (Cloward and Piven stood behind President Clinton at the bill signing on May 20, 1993). The Act requires states to permit people to register to vote when they get or renew drivers licenses or when they apply for benefits in welfare (Food Stamps, Medicaid, Women Infants and Children offices, and disability agencies). The Act went into effect in January 1995 and Human SERVE played a leading role in the effort to improve implementation by state officials especially in social service agencies. Human SERVE closed its doors in June 2000, having reached its goal of changing the American voter registration system by opening up access to people at the bottom of the socioeconomic scale.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Human SERVEs activities can be broken out into three experiments. The first focused on not-for-profit agencies and was attempted during the 1983-1984 period and again in 1995-1996. Human SERVE tried to mobilize national networks of voluntary social service agencies to make voter registration services available at their application intake desks. These networks included tens of thousands of child care family service family planning settlement houses and kindred agencies with predominantly poorer clientele.

The state and local government strategy was emphasized between 1983 and 1990. Human SERVE attempted to persuade legislatures to mandate voter registration in public assistance unemployment offices. Attempts were also made to persuade mayors, county executives and governors to issue executive orders establishing voter registration services in welfare and unemployment offices. The state legislative strategy was most successful but exclusively in drivers license bureaus. Legislators were not willing to include agencies which served the poor. Because of our location in New York we gave special attention to New York which is reflected in our files.

The federal experiment, from 1987 until 1993 involved persuading the national voting rights community to focus on this agency-based approach to voter registration rather than election day registration in their efforts at national legislative reform. With this coalition in place and with limited state precedents in drivers license agencies a handful of friendly elections officials and federal legislators and tremendous tenacity the National Voter Registration Act became law in 1993.

Litigation was an element of our work from the beginning, as is reflected in the legal restraints section of the files.

Cloward was a faculty member at the Columbia University School of Social Work from 1954 until his death in 2001. Piven is a Distinguished Professor of Political Science and Sociology at the Graduate School and University Center The City University of New York.

## **Scope and Contents**

Organizational records of the nonprofit Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE), which advocated for Americans to have the opportunity to register to vote at government-run social services agencies. The collection includes records of Human SERVE's funding sources, organizational partnerships, and campaigns. There are also records of Human SERVE's involvement in the passage and implementation of laws on both the state and federal levels that resulted from the organization's advocacy work. The bulk of the state-level records are from New York State. Finally, there are internal records related to the organization's staffing, Board, and legal compliance.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 34 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

Legacy finding aid created from Pro Cite. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2010-02-11 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Source of acquisition--Gift of Human SERVE. Date of acquisition--2000.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### **Processing Information**

Processed by Jo-Anne Chasnow, 2003.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Voter registration
- Manuscripts (documents)
- Letters (correspondence)
- · Cloward, Richard A.
- Piven, Frances Fox
- Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund

# **Bibliography**

The story of Human SERVE is told as the second half of the book Why Americans Still Don't Vote, by Frances Fox Piven and Richard A. Cloward, Beacon Press, 2000.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Inventory**

Title/Description	Instances	
Announcing Strategy	box 1	folder 1
Campaign, 1982-1983	box 1	folder 2
Campaign, 1984	box 1	folder 3
Campaign, [n.d.]	box 1	folder 4
Initial Outreach Questionnaire	box 1	folder 5
Campaign: Support from other organizations, 1982-1983	box 1	folder 6
Campaign: Support from other organizations, 1984	box 1	folder 7
Report on New York Voter Registration Campaign	box 1	folder 8
National School of Social Work Campaign, 1983-1984	box 1	folder 9
Songs for Organizers, 1984	box 1	folder 10
New Registrant Numbers and Agencies, 1984	box 1	folder 11

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Early Campaigns			
Title/Description	Instances		
Emergency Campaign to Save Human Services- Protests, 1982	box 1	folder 12	
Freedom Summer, 1984 #1	box 1	folder 13	
Freedom Summer, 1984 #2	box 1	folder 14	
October 4, 1984 #1	box 1	folder 15	
October 4, 1984 #2	box 1	folder 16	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Human Serve Publications				
Title/Description	Instances			
Descriptions	box 1	folder 17		
Reports/Papers/Analyses, 1983-1991	box 1	folder 18		

Reports/Papers/Analyses, 1992-1996	box 1	folder 19
Kits (1)	box 1	folder 20
Kits (2)	box 1	folder 21
Brochures and Leaflets	box 1	folder 22
Newsletters (General)	box 2	folder 23
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Arizona, 1985-1986	box 2	folder 25
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation, Colorado, 1984-1986	box 2	folder 26
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Edits, June 1986- August 3, 1986	box 2	folder 27
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Edits, August 6, 1986- October 1986	box 2	folder 28
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Graphs, 1986	box 2	folder 29
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Interviews, 1985-1986	box 2	folder 30
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Letters, 1986	box 2	folder 31
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation, Michigan, 1985-1986	box 2	folder 32
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Notes, 1986	box 2	folder 33
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Questionnaire, 1985-1986	box 2	folder 34
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation Research, 1986	box 2	folder 35
Motor Voter Booklet Preparation State Info, 1984-1986	box 2	folder 36
Motor Voter Booklet, 1986	box 2	folder 37
Executive Orders	box 2	folder 38
Update/National Survey, 1987-1988	box 2	folder 39
News on Agency Based Voter Registration, 1990-1991	box 2	folder 40
News on Agency Based Voter Registration, 1992	box 2	folder 41
Investing in Democracy High Schools Program, 1991	box 2	folder 42
Implementation Manual Preparation (1)	box 2	folder 43
Implementation Manual Preparation (2)	box 2	folder 44
NVRA Implementation Manual	box 2	folder 45
Website	box 2	folder 46

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Series IV: Proposals**

Title/Description	Instances	
1983-1984	box 2	folder 47
Progress Reports, 1984-1985	box 2	folder 48
1985	box 2	folder 49
Progress Reports, 1985	box 2	folder 50
Progress Reports, 1986	box 2	folder 51
National Center for Policy Alternatives Joint Proposal, 1986	box 2	folder 52
New Jersey, 1986	box 2	folder 53
1986	box 2	folder 54
1987	box 2	folder 55
Washington D.C. Advocacy, 1987	box 2	folder 56
Progress Reports, 1987	box 2	folder 57
1988	box 2	folder 58
Progress Reports, 1988	box 2	folder 59
Minority Empowerment, 1988-1989	box 3	folder 60
Legal, 1989	box 3	folder 61
1989	box 3	folder 62
Progress Reports, 1989	box 3	folder 63
Women's Health Empowerment, 1989	box 3	folder 64
Public Schools, 1989-1992	box 3	folder 65
Progress Reports, 1990	box 3	folder 66
Progress Reports, 1990	box 3	folder 67
New York, 1990-1991	box 3	folder 68
New York, 1991	box 3	folder 69
Progress Reports, 1991-1992	box 3	folder 70
Progress Reports, 1992	box 3	folder 71
Disability Empowerment, 1992	box 3	folder 72
Progress Reports, 1993	box 3	folder 73
Progress Reports, 1993	box 3	folder 74
Progress Reports, 1994	box 3	folder 75
Progress Reports, 1994-1995	box 3	folder 76
Progress Reports, 1995	box 3	folder 77

Women Empowerment, 1995	box 3	folder 78
New York Proposals, 1995	box 3	folder 79
Progress Reports, 1996	box 3	folder 80
Progress Reports, 1996	box 3	folder 81
Progress Reports, 1998-2000	box 3	folder 82

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Citle/Description	Instances	
egal Guidance for Funding Voter Registration	box 3	folder 83
ejections	box 3	folder 84
EJECTIONS, 1985-1988	box 3	folder 85
etters, 1983	box 3	folder 86
rospects	box 3	folder 87
Abelard	box 3	folder 88
malgamated Bank of New York	box 3	folder 89
American Can Company	box 3	folder 90
arkay	box 3	folder 91
ssociation of Community Organization for Reform Now ACORN)	box 3	folder 92
Territory Resource	box 3	folder 93
abcock	box 3	folder 94
eldon	box 3	folder 95
est Products	box 3	folder 96
oehm	box 3	folder 97
org-Warner	box 3	folder 98
ydale	box 3	folder 99
Campaign For Human Development	box 3	folder 100
ampbell Soup Fund	box 3	folder 101
rnegie Corporation of New York	box 3	folder 102
enter for Community Change	box 3	folder 103
itizens Participation Project	box 3	folder 104

Citizens Vote, Inc.	box 3	folder 105
Communications Workers of America	box 3	folder 106
Community Service Society	box 3	folder 107
Cottonwood	box 3	folder 108
Cudahy	box 3	folder 109
Nathan Cummings	box 3	folder 110
Cummins Engine	box 3	folder 111
Dayton-Hudson	box 3	folder 112
Democratic National Committee	box 3	folder 113
Aaron Diamond	box 3	folder 114
Discount	box 3	folder 115
Episcopal City Mission	box 3	folder 116
Field	box 4	folder 117
Ford, 1984-1989	box 4	folder 118
Ford, 1990-1992	box 4	folder 119
Ford, 1993-1994	box 4	folder 120
Ford, 1995-1997	box 4	folder 121
Ford, 1998-1999	box 4	folder 122
Forum Institute	box 4	folder 123
Fund for a Democratic Majority	box 4	folder 124
Fund for the City of New York	box 4	folder 125
Funder's Committee for Voter Registration and Education	box 4	folder 126
Funding Exchange/National Committee Funds	box 4	folder 127
EMSA Fund	box 4	folder 128
General Mills	box 4	folder 129
Harris	box 4	folder 130
Heinz	box 4	folder 131
Hunt Alternatives	box 4	folder 132
James Earl Chaney	box 4	folder 133
Jewish Communal	box 4	folder 134
Joint Foundation Support	box 4	folder 135
Joyce, 1985-1991	box 4	folder 136

Joyce, 1992-1999	box 4	folder 137
J.M. Kaplan	box 4	folder 138
Kennilworth	box 4	folder 139
League of Women Voters	box 4	folder 140
Levinson	box 4	folder 141
J. Roderick MacArthur	box 4	folder 142
John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur	box 4	folder 143
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	box 4	folder 144
Charles Stewart Mott	box 4	folder 145
National Association of Community Health Centers	box 4	folder 146
National United Service Agencies	box 4	folder 147
Needmor	box 4	folder 148
New Land	box 4	folder 149
New Prospect	box 4	folder 150
New World	box 4	folder 151
New York	box 4	folder 152
New York City Voter Assist Commission	box 4	folder 153
New York Community Trust	box 4	folder 154
New York Hotel and Motel Trades Council	box 4	folder 155
Nokomis	box 4	folder 156
Norman	box 4	folder 157
North Shore Unitarian Universalist Veatch Program	box 4	folder 158
North Star Fund	box 5	folder 159
Open Society Institute	box 5	folder 160
Ottinger	box 5	folder 161
Otto Bremer	box 5	folder 162
Paralyzed Veterans of America	box 5	folder 163
Planned Parenthood Association	box 5	folder 164
Playboy	box 5	folder 165
Presbyterian Church	box 5	folder 166
Prudential	box 5	folder 167
Public Concern	box 5	folder 168

Public Welfare	box 5	folder 169
Reed	box 5	folder 170
Charles H. Revson	box 5	folder 171
Riverside Church Benevolence	box 5	folder 172
Rockefeller	box 5	folder 173
Rockefeller Brothers Fund	box 5	folder 174
Rockefeller Family Associates	box 5	folder 175
Rockefeller Family Fund	box 5	folder 176
Laurance S. Rockefeller Trust	box 5	folder 177
Samuel Rubin	box 5	folder 178
Scherman	box 5	folder 179
Schumann	box 5	folder 180
Sidney Stern Memorial Trust	box 5	folder 181
L.J. Skaggs and Mary C. Skaggs	box 5	folder 182
Snyder	box 5	folder 183
Software Publishing Corporation	box 5	folder 184
Sophia Fund	box 5	folder 185
Stern Fund	box 5	folder 186
Streisand	box 5	folder 187
Sunflower	box 5	folder 188
Taconic	box 5	folder 189
Threshold	box 5	folder 190
Tides	box 5	folder 191
Travelers	box 5	folder 192
Trull	box 5	folder 193
United Methodist of Global Ministries	box 5	folder 194
United Way	box 5	folder 195
USA Votes	box 5	folder 196
Vanguard Public	box 5	folder 197
Villers	box 5	folder 198
Vote Now '96	box 5	folder 199
Albert and Bessie Warner Fund	box 5	folder 200

Windom Fund	box 5	folder 201
Working Assets	box 5	folder 202
Yale Public Interest Law	box 5	folder 203
Youth Project	box 5	folder 204

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Fundraising		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 5	folder 205
California	box 5	folder 206
Chicago, Illinois	box 5	folder 207
Old Legal	box 5	folder 208
Massachusetts	box 5	folder 209
New Jersey	box 5	folder 210
New York	box 5	folder 211
Resource Development	box 5	folder 212
Strategies	box 5	folder 213
Texas	box 5	folder 214

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Funders		
Title/Description	Instances	
Possible, 1984-1996	box 5	folder 215
Possible, 1985-1989	box 5	folder 216
Letters To, 1986	box 5	folder 217
Individual, 1986	box 5	folder 218
Individual, 1987	box 5	folder 219
Letters To, 1987	box 5	folder 220
Letters To, 1988	box 5	folder 221
Individual, 1988	box 5	folder 222
Letters To, January 1989-August 1989	box 6	folder 223

Letters To: Legal, 1988-1989

	box 6	folder 224
Letters To, September 1989-October 1989	box 6	folder 225
Letters To, 1990-1993	box 6	folder 226
Letters To, 1990	box 6	folder 227
Letters To, 1991-1996	box 6	folder 228
Letters To, 1997	box 6	folder 229
Roger Alcaly	box 6	folder 230
Mark Alcott	box 6	folder 231
Franz Allina	box 6	folder 232
Anonymous	box 6	folder 233
Ed Asner	box 6	folder 234
Patricia Bauman	box 6	folder 235
Charles Benton	box 6	folder 236
Blair Clark	box 6	folder 237
David Clennon	box 6	folder 238
Richard Cloward & Frances Fox Piven	box 6	folder 239
Dave Dellinger	box 6	folder 240
Adelaide DeMenil	box 6	folder 241
Richard Dennis	box 6	folder 242
Dreyfuss	box 6	folder 243
Carol Ferry	box 6	folder 244
Frederick W. Field	box 6	folder 245
Ronald Goldsand	box 6	folder 246
Richard Grand-Jean & Chris Doudna	box 6	folder 247
Jay Harris	box 6	folder 248
Anne Hartwell	box 6	folder 249
John Heimerdinger	box 6	folder 250
John Henry	box 6	folder 251
Jay Hershenson	box 6	folder 252
John Hunting	box 6	folder 253
George Katz	box 6	folder 254
Dr. John Marks & Martha Marks	box 6	folder 255

Stephen B. Martin	box 6	folder 256
Anne Martindell	box 6	folder 257
Bernard & Ella Mazel	box 6	folder 258
Gloria Milliken	box 6	folder 259
Kristie Miller	box 6	folder 260
Stewart Mott	box 6	folder 261
Paul Neuthaler	box 6	folder 262
Lynda Palevsky	box 6	folder 263
Max Palevsky	box 6	folder 264
Donald Petrie	box 6	folder 265
Isabel Potter	box 6	folder 266
Ann Roberts	box 6	folder 267
Robert Rubin	box 6	folder 268
Alan Sagner	box 6	folder 269
Pete Seeger	box 6	folder 270
Ira Shapiro	box 6	folder 271
Stanley K. Sheinbaum	box 6	folder 272a
Francis Smith	box 6	folder 272b
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Stanton	box 6	folder 273
Cecil Stedman	box 6	folder 274
Eve Stern	box 6	folder 275
Lee & Byron Stookey	box 6	folder 276
George Wallerstein	box 6	folder 277
Robert Zevin	box 6	folder 278

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Nonprofit Agencies, 1985-1988			
Title/Description	Instances		
Nonprofit Agencies, 1985-1988	box 6	folder 279	
Scope and Contents			
[Making It Permanent]			

	box 6	folder 280	
Nonprofit Agencies: 501(c)(3) and Nonpartisan Voter Registration Legal, 1985-1988	box 6	folder 281	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Trainings	box 6	folder 282
Women Registering Women	box 6	folder 283
Health	box 6	folder 284
mplementation Materials	box 6	folder 285
oter Education	box 6	folder 286
oter Education: Get-Out-The-Vote	box 6	folder 287
Voter Education Brochure: Spanish	box 6	folder 288
01(c)(3) and Nonpartisan Voter Registration: Legal	box 6	folder 289
aunching Meeting	box 6	folder 290
Vho's Doing What?!	box 6	folder 291
Community Service Block Grant	box 6	folder 292
lead Start	box 6	folder 293
ote USA, 1995	box 6	folder 294
ote USA, 1996	box 6	folder 295
ote USA: Media Caucus	box 6	folder 296
Jewsletter Articles	box 6	folder 297
hild Welfare League of America	box 7	folder 298
IDS Action	box 7	folder 299
lanned Parenthood Federation	box 7	folder 300
amily Service America	box 7	folder 301
amily Resource Coalition	box 7	folder 302
ational Council of Nonprofit Associations	box 7	folder 303
ACCRRA	box 7	folder 304
WCA of the USA	box 7	folder 305
ational Organizations Various	box 7	folder 306

National Organizations Correspondence	box 7	folder 307
Internal Memos	box 7	folder 308
National Campaign Summary Report	box 7	folder 309
National Contacts	box 7	folder 310
Mobilization Meeting	box 7	folder 311
APHA Conference	box 7	folder 312
Anti-Hunger Conference	box 7	folder 313
Arts Conference	box 7	folder 314
National Association of Public Hospitals	box 7	folder 315
LCCR Letter	box 7	folder 316
10 State Update	box 7	folder 317
10 States California	box 7	folder 318
10 States Connecticut	box 7	folder 319
10 States Connecticut Secretary of State	box 7	folder 320
10 States Illinois	box 7	folder 321
10 States Maryland	box 7	folder 322
10 States Massachusetts	box 7	folder 323
10 States New Jersey	box 7	folder 324
10 States Ohio	box 7	folder 325
10 States Pennsylvania	box 7	folder 326
Schools Summary Report	box 7	folder 327
Schools, 1995	box 7	folder 328
Schools, 1996	box 7	folder 329

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series X: National Organizations			
Title/Description	Instance	s	
ACORN, 1984-1994	box 7	folder 330	
ACORN, 1995	box 7	folder 331	
ACORN, 1996	box 7	folder 332	
Advocacy Institute	box 7	folder 333	
AIDS Action	box 7	folder 334	

Alliance for Justice	box 7	folder 335
American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)	box 7	folder 336
American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators	box 7	folder 337
American Association of University Women	box 7	folder 338
American Bar Association	box 7	folder 339
American Civil Liberties Union	box 7	folder 340
The American Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities & The Affiliated Leadership League of and for the Blind of America	box 7	folder 341
American Federation of Government Employees	box 7	folder 342
Americans for Democratic Action	box 7	folder 343
American Forum	box 7	folder 344
American Humane	box 7	folder 345
American Jewish Congress	box 7	folder 346
American Medical Student Association	box 7	folder 347
American Orthopsychiatric Association	box 7	folder 348
A. Phillip Randolph Institute	box 7	folder 349
American Public Health Association, 1983-1986	box 7	folder 350
American Public Health Association, 1987-1996	box 8	folder 351
American Public Power Association	box 8	folder 352
American Public Welfare Association, 1983-1993	box 8	folder 353
American Public Welfare Association, February 1994-June 1994	box 8	folder 354
American Public Welfare Association, July 1994-December 1994	box 8	folder 355
American Public Welfare Association, 1995-1997	box 8	folder 356
Association for the Advancement of Social Work With Groups	box 8	folder 357
Association of Neighborhood Housing Developers	box 8	folder 358
Association for Retarded Citizens	box 8	folder 359
Association of State Democratic Chairs	box 8	folder 360
Association for Women in Social Work	box 8	folder 361
Ballot Access	box 8	folder 362
Bertha Capen Reynolds Society	box 8	folder 363
Black Issues Convention	box 8	folder 364

Black Leadership Roundtable Blue Mountain Center box 8 folder 366  The Body Shop box 8 folder 367  Business and Professional Women box 8 Campaign for Economic Democracy box 8 Center for the American Women and Politics box 8 Center for Community Change Center for Innovative Diplomacy Center for National Independence in Politics box 8 folder 372 Center for Policy Alternatives 1984 box 8 folder 374 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1997 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1998 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994 box 8 folder 379 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 Center for Responsive Politics Dox 8 folder 382 Center for Olicy Alternatives, 1995 Center for Olicy Alternatives, 1995 Center for Responsive Politics Dox 8 folder 383 Center on Budget & Policy Priorities Dox 8 folder 384 Center on Budget & Policy Priorities Dox 8 folder 385 Center on Social Welfare & Law Dox 8 folder 386 Center on Social Welfare & Law Dox 8 folder 387 Children's Foundation Dox 8 folder 389 Children's Penundation Dox 8 folder 389 Children's Penundation Dox 8 folder 389 Children's Poundation Dox 8 folder 389 Children's Foundation Dox 8 folder 390 Children's Commission Child Welfare League of America Dox 8 folder 390 Children's Commission Child Relfare Action, August 1987 Center Commission Citizen Scommission Citizen Scomm			
Business and Professional Women box 8 folder 367  Business and Professional Women box 8 folder 368  Campaign for Economic Democracy box 8 folder 369  Center for the American Women and Politics box 8 folder 370  Center for Community Change box 8 folder 371  Center for Innovative Diplomacy box 8 folder 372  Center for National Independence in Politics box 8 folder 373  Center for Policy Alternatives 1984 box 8 folder 374  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985 box 8 folder 375  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986 box 8 folder 376  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986 box 8 folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 box 8 folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1981-1993 box 8 folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993 box 8 folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382  Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Prioritics box 8 folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385  Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387  Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 389  Child Cell Campaign box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 393  Citizen Scommission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights	Black Leadership Roundtable	box 8	folder 365
Business and Professional Women box 8 folder 368 Campaign for Economic Democracy box 8 folder 369 Center for the American Women and Politics box 8 folder 370 Center for Community Change box 8 folder 371 Center for Innovative Diplomacy box 8 folder 372 Center for Innovative Diplomacy box 8 folder 373 Center for National Independence in Politics box 8 folder 373 Center for Policy Alternatives 1984 box 8 folder 374 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985 box 8 folder 375 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986 box 8 folder 376 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 box 8 folder 377 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 box 8 folder 377 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1998-1990 box 8 folder 379 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993 box 8 folder 380 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994 box 8 folder 380 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 381 Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382 Center for Third World Organization box 8 folder 383 Center on Budget & Policy Priorities box 8 folder 384 Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385 Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386 Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387 Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 389 Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390 Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391 Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393 Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 394 Citizen Scommission Civil Rights box 8 folder 394	Blue Mountain Center	box 8	folder 366
Campaign for Economic Democracy  Center for the American Women and Politics  box 8  folder 370  Center for Community Change  box 8  folder 371  Center for Innovative Diplomacy  Center for Innovative Diplomacy  Center for National Independence in Politics  box 8  folder 372  Center for Policy Alternatives 1984  box 8  folder 374  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  box 8  folder 375  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  box 8  folder 376  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  box 8  folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 389  Child Care League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	The Body Shop	box 8	folder 367
Center for the American Women and Politics  Center for Community Change  box 8  folder 370  Center for Community Change  box 8  folder 372  Center for Innovative Diplomacy  box 8  folder 373  Center for National Independence in Politics  box 8  folder 373  Center for Policy Alternatives 1984  box 8  folder 375  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  box 8  folder 376  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  box 8  folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 393  Citizen Scommission  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Business and Professional Women	box 8	folder 368
Center for Community Change box 8 folder 371 Center for Innovative Diplomacy box 8 folder 372 Center for National Independence in Politics box 8 folder 373 Center for Policy Alternatives 1984 box 8 folder 374 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985 box 8 folder 375 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986 box 8 folder 376 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 box 8 folder 377 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987 box 8 folder 377 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990 box 8 folder 378 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993 box 8 folder 379 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994 box 8 folder 380 Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 381 Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382 Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382 Center on Budget & Policy Priorities box 8 folder 384 Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385 Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386 Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387 Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 388 The Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 389 Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390 Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391 Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights	Campaign for Economic Democracy	box 8	folder 369
Center for Innovative Diplomacy  Center for National Independence in Politics  box 8  folder 373  Center for Policy Alternatives 1984  box 8  folder 375  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  box 8  folder 376  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  box 8  folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  box 8  folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for the American Women and Politics	box 8	folder 370
Center for National Independence in Politics  Center for Policy Alternatives 1984  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Community Change	box 8	folder 371
Center for Policy Alternatives 1984  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  box 8  folder 375  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  box 8  folder 376  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  box 8  folder 377  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Innovative Diplomacy	box 8	folder 372
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  Dox 8  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Center for Responsive Politics  Dox 8  Center for Responsive Politics  Center for Third World Organization  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  Dox 8  Center on Social Welfare & Law  Dox 8  Center on Social Welfare & Law  Dox 8  Folder 385  Center on Social Welfare & Law  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 385  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 386  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387  Folder 387  Folder 389  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  Dox 8  Folder 387	Center for National Independence in Politics	box 8	folder 373
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1998-1990  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives 1984	box 8	folder 374
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990  box 8  folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  box 8  folder 379  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1985	box 8	folder 375
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990 box 8 folder 378  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993 box 8 folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994 box 8 folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382  Center for Third World Organization box 8 folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities box 8 folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385  Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387  Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388  The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission Civil Rights box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1986	box 8	folder 376
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  box 8  folder 380  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1987	box 8	folder 377
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994  Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995  box 8  folder 381  Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission  citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1988-1990	box 8	folder 378
Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995 box 8 folder 381 Center for Responsive Politics box 8 folder 382 Center for Third World Organization box 8 folder 383 Center on Budget & Policy Priorities box 8 folder 384 Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385 Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386 Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387 Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388 The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389 Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390 Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391 Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392 Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1991-1993	box 8	folder 379
Center for Responsive Politics  box 8  folder 382  Center for Third World Organization  box 8  folder 383  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1994	box 8	folder 380
Center for Third World Organization  Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Policy Alternatives, 1995	box 8	folder 381
Center on Budget & Policy Priorities  box 8  folder 384  Center on Social Welfare & Law  box 8  folder 385  Chamber of Commerce  box 8  folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign  box 8  folder 387  Children's Defense Fund  box 8  folder 388  The Children's Foundation  box 8  folder 389  Child Welfare League of America  box 8  folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education  box 8  folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987  box 8  folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988  box 8  folder 393  Citizen's Commission  box 8  folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights  box 8  folder 395	Center for Responsive Politics	box 8	folder 382
Center on Social Welfare & Law box 8 folder 385  Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387  Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388  The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Center for Third World Organization	box 8	folder 383
Chamber of Commerce box 8 folder 386  Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387  Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388  The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Center on Budget & Policy Priorities	box 8	folder 384
Child Care Action Campaign box 8 folder 387  Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388  The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Center on Social Welfare & Law	box 8	folder 385
Children's Defense Fund box 8 folder 388  The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Chamber of Commerce	box 8	folder 386
The Children's Foundation box 8 folder 389  Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Child Care Action Campaign	box 8	folder 387
Child Welfare League of America box 8 folder 390  Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Children's Defense Fund	box 8	folder 388
Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education box 8 folder 391  Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392  Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393  Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394  Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	The Children's Foundation	box 8	folder 389
Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987 box 8 folder 392 Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393 Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Child Welfare League of America	box 8	folder 390
Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988 box 8 folder 393 Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Churches Committee for Voter Registration/Education	box 8	folder 391
Citizen's Commission box 8 folder 394 Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Citizen Action, 1985-July 1987	box 8	folder 392
Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights box 8 folder 395	Citizen Action, August 1987-August 1988	box 8	folder 393
	Citizen's Commission	box 8	folder 394
Citizenship Education Fund box 8 folder 396	Citizen's Commission on Civil Rights	box 8	folder 395
	Citizenship Education Fund	box 8	folder 396

Citizen's Jury	box 9	folder 397
Citizen's Leadership	box 9	folder 398
Citizens for Participation in Political Action	box 9	folder 399
Citizen Participation Project	box 9	folder 400
Clearinghouse on Voter Education	box 9	folder 401
Coalition on Block Grants and Human Needs	box 9	folder 402
Commission for Racial Justice	box 9	folder 403
Commission of National Elections	box 9	folder 404
Common Cause	box 9	folder 405
Community Migrant Health Center	box 9	folder 406
Community Service Society (CSS)	box 9	folder 407
Communication Workers of American (CWA)	box 9	folder 408
[Intentionally eliminated]	box 9	folder 409
Connecticut Conference of Municipalities	box 9	folder 410
Council of Foundations	box 9	folder 411
Council of State Governments	box 9	folder 412
Council on Social Work Education	box 9	folder 413
Democratic National Committee, 1984-1986	box 9	folder 414
Democratic National Committee, 1987-1988	box 9	folder 415
Democratic National Committee, 1989-1993	box 9	folder 416
Democratic National Committee, 1994-1996	box 9	folder 417
Democratic Socialist of America	box 9	folder 418
Disabled American Veterans	box 9	folder 419
Disabled But Able To Vote	box 9	folder 420
Disabilities Community	box 9	folder 421
Election Center, 1985-1987	box 9	folder 422
Election Center, 1988	box 9	folder 423
Election Center, 1989-1991	box 9	folder 424
Election Center, 1992-1999	box 9	folder 425
Election Data Services	box 9	folder 426
Election Watch	box 9	folder 427
Endorsing Agency-based Voter Registration	box 9	folder 428

1199	box 9	folder 429
Family Service America (FSA)	box 9	folder 430
Fare SHARE	box 9	folder 431
FRONTLASH	box 9	folder 432
Funders' Committee for Voter Registration & Education	box 9	folder 433
Girl Scouts of USA	box 9	folder 434
Hadassah (Voter Challenge Guide)	box 9	folder 435
Hispanic Elected Local Officials (HELD)	box 9	folder 436
Independent Sector Voter Registration	box 9	folder 437
Industrial Areas Foundation	box 9	folder 438
Institute for Social Research	box 9	folder 439
International Association of Clerks, Recorders, Election Officials, & Treasurers	box 9	folder 440
International Center on Election Law & Administration	box 9	folder 441
International Institute of Municipal Clerks	box 9	folder 442
Initiative Resource Center	box 9	folder 443
Institute for Southern Students	box 9	folder 444
Joint Center for Political Studies, 1986-1987	box 9	folder 445
Joint Center for Political Studies, 1988-1995	box 9	folder 446
Labor Council for Latin American Advancement	box 9	folder 447
LEAD or LEAVE	box 9	folder 448
Leadership Conference on Civil Rights	box 9	folder 449
League of Rural Voters	box 9	folder 450
League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC)	box 9	folder 451
League of Women Voters, 1983-1994	box 9	folder 452
League of Women Voters, 1995-1997	box 9	folder 453
M.T.V. Networks	box 10	folder 454
McDonald's	box 10	folder 455
Mexican American Legal Defense and Education Fund	box 10	folder 456
Moral Majority Report	box 10	folder 457
Midwest Voter	box 10	folder 458
Mobilization for Survival	box 10	folder 459
National Abortion Federation		

	box 10	folder 460
National Abortion Rights Action League (NARAL)	box 10	folder 461
The National Assembly	box 10	folder 462
NAACP Legal Defense Fund	box 10	folder 463
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People	box 10	folder 464
National Association of Attorneys General	box 10	folder 465
National Association of Black County Officials	box 10	folder 466
National Association of Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies	box 10	folder 467
National Association of Community Health Centers, 1983-1987	box 10	folder 468
National Association of Community Health Centers, 1988-1996	box 10	folder 469
National Association of Counties	box 10	folder 470
National Association of Housing & Redevelopment Officials	box 10	folder 471
National Association of Korean Americans	box 10	folder 472
National Association of Latino Appointed & Elected Officials	box 10	folder 473
National Association of Secretaries of State's award to Human SERVE	box 10	folder 474
National Association of Secretaries of State (NASS), 1983-1985	box 10	folder 475
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1986	box 10	folder 476
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1987	box 10	folder 477
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1988	box 10	folder 478
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1989-1990	box 10	folder 479
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1991	box 10	folder 480
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1992	box 10	folder 481
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1993-1994	box 10	folder 482
National Association of Secretaries of State Awards, 1995	box 10	folder 483
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1995-1996	box 10	folder 484
National Association of Secretaries of State, 1997-1998	box 10	folder 485
National Association of Social Workers, 1983-1986	box 10	folder 486
National Association of Social Workers, 1987-1994	box 10	folder 487
National Association of Social Workers, 1995-1997	box 10	folder 488

National Association of State Election Directors, 1989-1995	box 10	folder 489
National Association of State Election Directors, 1996-1998	box 10	folder 490
National Association of Women's Centers	box 10	folder 491
National Black Caucus of State Legislators	box 10	folder 492
National Black Leadership Roundtable	box 10	folder 493
National Civic League	box 10	folder 494
National Coalition for the Homeless	box 10	folder 495
National Coalition on Black Voter Participation	box 10	folder 496
National Community Education Association	box 10	folder 497
National Committee for Responsive Philanthropy	box 10	folder 498
National Committee for Full-Employment	box 10	folder 499
National Committee for an Effective Congress (NCEC)	box 10	folder 500
National Community Action Foundation	box 10	folder 501
National Coalition of Abortion Providers	box 10	folder 502
National Commission on Working Women	box 10	folder 503
National Conference of Black Mayors	box 10	folder 504
National Conference of Community Health Centers	box 10	folder 505
National Conference of State Legislatures, 1983-1987	box 11	folder 506
National Conference of State Legislatures, 1988-1992	box 11	folder 507
National Conference of State Legislatures, 1993-1995	box 11	folder 508
National Conservative Political Action Committee	box 11	folder 509
National Council of La Raza	box 11	folder 510
National Council of Senior Citizens	box 11	folder 511
National Education Association	box 11	folder 512
National Emergency Mobilization on the Right to Vote	box 11	folder 513
National Family Planning & Reproductive Health Association	box 11	folder 514
National Forum for Black Public Administrators	box 11	folder 515
National Governors Association, 1985	box 11	folder 516
National Governors Association, 1986-1988	box 11	folder 517
National Governors Association, 1989-1991	box 11	folder 518
National Hispanic Leadership Conference	box 11	folder 519
National Hispanic Landarship Instituta		

	box 11	folder 520
National Issues Forums	box 11	folder 521
National Lawyers Guild	box 11	folder 522
National League of Cities, 1984-1986	box 11	folder 523
National League of Cities, January 1987-May 1987	box 11	folder 524
National League of Cities, June 1987-October 1987	box 11	folder 525
National League of Cities, November 1987- December 1987	box 11	folder 526
National League of Cities, 1988	box 11	folder 527
National League of Cities, 1989-1993	box 11	folder 528
National Lesbian & Gay Health Association	box 11	folder 529
National League of United Latin American Citizens	box 11	folder 530
National League for Nursing	box 11	folder 531
National Low Income Housing Coalition	box 11	folder 532
National Multiple Sclerosis Society	box 11	folder 533
National Municipal League	box 11	folder 534
National Organization for Women	box 11	folder 535
National Organization on Disability	box 11	folder 536
National People's Action	box 11	folder 537
National Policy Institute	box 11	folder 538
National Puerto Rican Coalition	box 11	folder 539
National Student Campaign for Voter Registration (NSCVR)	box 11	folder 540
National Student Education Fund	box 11	folder 541
National Training and Information Center	box 11	folder 542
National Union of Hospital & Health Care Employees	box 11	folder 543
National Urban Coalition	box 11	folder 544
National Voting Rights Museum & Institute	box 11	folder 545
National Women's Health Network	box 11	folder 546
National Women's Political Caucus	box 11	folder 547
New England Association of City and Town Clerks	box 11	folder 548
New York State Network for Voter Registration	box 11	folder 549
Northeast Citizen Action Resource Center	box 11	folder 550
Northwest Voter Registration	box 11	folder 551

Operation Big Vote	box 11	folder 552
Orthopsychiatric Association	box 11	folder 553
Patriotic Majority	box 11	folder 554
Peace Links	box 11	folder 555
People for the American Way	box 11	folder 556
Philipino American Heritage Federation	box 11	folder 557
Physicians for Social Responsibility	box 11	folder 558
Planned Parenthood, 1980-1983	box 11	folder 559
Planned Parenthood, 1984	box 11	folder 560
Planned Parenthood, 1985-1986	box 11	folder 561
Planned Parenthood, 1987-1989	box 11	folder 562
Planned Parenthood, 1990-1995	box 11	folder 563
Planned Parenthood, 1996-1997	box 11	folder 564
Poverty & Race Research Action Council	box 12	folder 565
The President's Committee on Employment of People With Disabilities	box 12	folder 566
Progressive Constituency Network	box 12	folder 567
Project 500	box 12	folder 568
Project Vote, 1982	box 12	folder 569
Project Vote, 1983	box 12	folder 570
Project Vote, 1984	box 12	folder 571
Project Vote, 1985	box 12	folder 572
Project Vote, 1986	box 12	folder 573
Project Vote, 1987-1996	box 12	folder 574
Public Citizen	box 12	folder 575
Public Media Center	box 12	folder 576
Puerto Rican Legal Defense and Education Fund	box 12	folder 577
Push Literacy Action Now (PLAN)	box 12	folder 578
Rainbow Coalition	box 12	folder 579
Rock The Vote, 1990-1991	box 12	folder 580
Rock The Vote, 1992-1996	box 12	folder 581
The Rural Coalition	box 12	folder 582
Conintra for Dublic Hooks Education		

	box 12	folder 583
Social Service Employees Union, The Unionist	box 12	folder 584
Southern Organization Committee	box 12	folder 585
Southern Christian Leadership Conference	box 12	folder 586
Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service	box 12	folder 587
Southern Regional Council, 1985-1992	box 12	folder 588
Southern Regional Council, 1993	box 12	folder 589
Southern Regional Council, 1994-1996	box 12	folder 590
Southwest Organizing Project	box 12	folder 591
Southwest Voter Registration Education Project	box 12	folder 592
State Issues Forum	box 12	folder 593
Students Organizing Students	box 12	folder 594
Student Voter Education Fund	box 12	folder 595
Swing Vote, 1996	box 12	folder 596
Taft Institute	box 12	folder 597
The Teamsters	box 12	folder 598
Third Wave	box 12	folder 599
Travelers Aid	box 12	folder 600
20/20 Vision	box 12	folder 601
United Automobile Workers (CAP)	box 12	folder 602
United Church of Christ	box 12	folder 603
United Hospital Fund of New York	box 12	folder 604
United Parents Associations	box 12	folder 605
United Methodist Church	box 12	folder 606
USA Votes	box 12	folder 607
United States Conference of Mayors, 1983-May 1986	box 12	folder 608
United States Conference of Mayors, June 1986-December 1986	box 12	folder 609
United States Conference of Mayors, January 1987-June 1987	box 12	folder 610
United States Conference of Mayors, July 1987-December 1987	box 12	folder 611
United States Conference of Mayors, 1988-1993	box 12	folder 612
II C Dublic Interest Descende Cusum		

	box 12	folder 613
United States Student Association	box 12	folder 614
United Way	box 12	folder 615
United Way/United Auto Workers	box 12	folder 616
Urban League	box 12	folder 617
Vote America	box 13	folder 618
Voters for Choice Education Fund	box 13	folder 619
Voter Education Project	box 13	folder 620
Voter Research and Surveys	box 13	folder 621
Western States Center	box 13	folder 622
The Women's Trust	box 13	folder 623
Wider Opportunities for Women	box 13	folder 624
Women's Action Alliance	box 13	folder 625
Women's Action for Nuclear Disarmament	box 13	folder 626
Women's Campaign Fund	box 13	folder 627
Women's Equity Action League	box 13	folder 628
Women Executives In State Government	box 13	folder 629
Women USA	box 13	folder 630
Women's Vote Project, November 1983-March 1984	box 13	folder 631
Women's Vote Project, April 1984-August 1988	box 13	folder 632
Women Work Conference	box 13	folder 633
Youth Policy Institute	box 13	folder 634
YWCA	box 13	folder 635

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Labor			
Title/Description	Instances		
AFL-CIO	box 13	folder 636	
American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees (AFSCME)	box 13	folder 637	
Communications Workers of America (CWA)	box 13	folder 638	
Early Involvement	box 13	folder 639	

Financial Support	box 13	folder 640
Industrial Union Council/International Union of Electrical Workers	box 13	folder 641
Information Kit	box 13	folder 642
International Association of Machinists	box 13	folder 643
National Association of Letter Carriers	box 13	folder 644
New Jersey	box 13	folder 645
New York	box 13	folder 646
District Council 37 , New York, 1983-1988	box 13	folder 647
District Council 37 Scandal, New York	box 13	folder 648
Service Employees Internation Union (SEIU)	box 13	folder 649
Teamsters	box 13	folder 650
Transportation Communications International Union	box 13	folder 651
United Auto Workers	box 13	folder 652
United Food and Commercial Workers International Union	box 13	folder 653
Implementation: All Unions, May 20, 1993-May 23, 1995	box 13	folder 654
Implementation: All Unions, June 1, 1995-August 30, 1997	box 13	folder 655

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XII: States		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alabama, 1984-1985	box 13	folder 656
Alabama, 1986-1987	box 13	folder 657
Alabama, 1988	box 13	folder 658
Alabama, 1990-1993	box 13	folder 659
Alabama, January 1994-August 1994	box 13	folder 660
Alabama, September 1994-December 1994	box 13	folder 661
Alabama, 1995-1997	box 13	folder 662
Alaska, 1984-1996	box 13	folder 663
Arizona, 1983-1987	box 13	folder 664
Arizona, January 1988-May 1988	box 14	folder 665
Arizona, June 1988-December 1988	box 14	folder 666

Arizona, 1989-1990	box 14	folder 667
Arizona, 1991	box 14	folder 668
Arizona, 1992-1993	box 14	folder 669
Arizona, 1994-1997	box 14	folder 670
Arkansas, 1984-1987	box 14	folder 671
Arkansas, 1988-1991	box 14	folder 672
Arkansas, 1992-1993	box 14	folder 673
Arkansas, 1994-1995	box 14	folder 674
California, 1982-1983	box 14	folder 675
California, 1984	box 14	folder 676
California, 1985	box 14	folder 677
California, 1986	box 14	folder 678
California, January 1987-April 1987	box 14	folder 679
California, May 1987-December 1987	box 14	folder 680
California, January 1988-August 1988	box 14	folder 681
California, September 1988-December 1988	box 14	folder 682
California, 1989	box 14	folder 683
California, 1990	box 14	folder 684
California, 1991-1992	box 14	folder 685
California, 1993	box 14	folder 686
California, January 1994-May 1994	box 14	folder 687
California, June 1994-December 1994	box 14	folder 688
California, January 1995-May 1995	box 14	folder 689
California, June 1995-November 1995	box 14	folder 690
California, 1996	box 15	folder 691
California: Fraud, 1998	box 15	folder 692
California, Alameda County, 1986-1988	box 15	folder 693
California, Irvine, 1987-1988	box 15	folder 694
California, Los Angeles, 1983-1987	box 15	folder 695
California, Los Angeles, 1988-1993	box 15	folder 696
California, Oakland, 1987-1988	box 15	folder 697
California, Santa Ana, 1988	box 15	folder 698

California, Santa Clara, 1987-1989	box 15	folder 699
California, San Diego, 1987-1989	box 15	folder 700
California, San Francisco, 1984-1994	box 15	folder 701
California, West Hollywood, 1987-1988	box 15	folder 702
California, [No Dates]	box 15	folder 703
Colorado, 1983-1984	box 15	folder 704
Colorado, 1985-1987	box 15	folder 705
Colorado, 1988-1996	box 15	folder 706
Connecticut, 1983	box 15	folder 707
Connecticut, 1984	box 15	folder 708
Connecticut, 1985-1986	box 15	folder 709
Connecticut, 1987-1988	box 15	folder 710
Connecticut, 1989-1990	box 15	folder 711
Connecticut, 1991-1993	box 15	folder 712
Connecticut, 1994-1998	box 15	folder 713
Delaware, 1985-1995	box 15	folder 714
Delaware, 1996	box 15	folder 715
District of Columbia, 1983-1988	box 15	folder 716
District of Columbia, 1989	box 15	folder 717
District of Columbia, 1990-1996	box 15	folder 718
Florida, 1983-1985	box 15	folder 719
Florida, 1986	box 15	folder 720
Florida, 1987-1989	box 15	folder 721
Florida, 1990-1991	box 15	folder 722
Florida, 1992	box 15	folder 723
Florida, 1993	box 15	folder 724
Florida, 1994	box 15	folder 725
Florida, 1995-1996	box 15	folder 726
Georgia, 1984-1986		folder 727
3601614, 1301, 1300	box 15	Toluci /2/
Georgia, 1987	box 15	folder 728

Georgia, 1991-1993         box 16         folder 731           Georgia, 1994         box 16         folder 732           Georgia, 1995         box 16         folder 733           Georgia, 1996-1997         box 16         folder 734           Hawaii, 1984-1994         box 16         folder 735           Idaho, 1984-1985         box 16         folder 736           Idaho, 1986-1995         box 16         folder 737           Illinois, 1993-February 1984         box 16         folder 738           Illinois, 1988-1986         box 16         folder 739           Illinois, 1987         box 16         folder 740           Illinois, 1988-1989         box 16         folder 741           Illinois, 1990         box 16         folder 742           Illinois, 1991-1992         box 16         folder 743           Illinois, 1993         box 16         folder 744           Illinois, January 1994-May 1994         box 16         folder 746           Illinois, June 1994-December 1994         box 16         folder 747           Illinois, June 1995-March 1995         box 16         folder 749           Illinois, April 1995-June 1995         box 16         folder 750           Illinois, 1996         box 16         fol			
Seorgia, 1995   Sox 16   folder 733	Georgia, 1991-1993	box 16	folder 731
Box 16   folder 734	Georgia, 1994	box 16	folder 732
Hawaii, 1984-1994   box 16   folder 735   Idaho, 1984-1985   box 16   folder 736   Idaho, 1984-1985   box 16   folder 737   Illinois, 1993-February 1984   box 16   folder 738   Illinois, 1985-1986   box 16   folder 740   Illinois, 1985-1986   box 16   folder 741   Illinois, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 742   Illinois, 1990   box 16   folder 743   Illinois, 1991-1992   box 16   folder 744   Illinois, 1991-1992   box 16   folder 745   Illinois, January 1994-May 1994   box 16   folder 747   Illinois, January 1994-December 1994   box 16   folder 748   Illinois, January 1995-March 1995   box 16   folder 749   Illinois, June 1995-December 1995   box 16   folder 749   Illinois, 1996   box 16   folder 750   Illinois, 1996   box 16   folder 750   Illinois, 1998-1989   box 16   folder 755   Indiana, 1984-1987   box 16   folder 755   Indiana, 1994-1995   box 16   folder 755   Indiana, 1994-1995   box 16   folder 757   Indiana, 1994-1995   box 16   folder 758   Indiana, 1994-1995   box 17   folder 759   Iowa, 1990-1995   box 17   folder 759   Iowa, 1990-1995   box 17   folder 750   Iowa, 1990-1995   box 17   folder 750   Iowa, 1990-1995   box 17   folder 750   Iowa, 1990-1995   box 17   folder 760   Iowa, 1990-1995   Iowa,	Georgia, 1995	box 16	folder 733
Idaho, 1984-1985         box 16         folder 736           Idaho, 1986-1995         box 16         folder 737           Illinois, 1993-February 1984         box 16         folder 738           Illinois, March 1984-November 1984         box 16         folder 739           Illinois, 1985-1986         box 16         folder 740           Illinois, 1987         box 16         folder 741           Illinois, 1988-1989         box 16         folder 742           Illinois, 1990         box 16         folder 743           Illinois, 1991-1992         box 16         folder 744           Illinois, 1993         box 16         folder 745           Illinois, January 1994-May 1994         box 16         folder 746           Illinois, June 1994-December 1994         box 16         folder 747           Illinois, January 1995-March 1995         box 16         folder 749           Illinois, 1996         box 16         folder 750           Illinois, 1996         box 16         folder 751           Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991         box 16         folder 752           Indiana, 1984-1987         box 16         folder 755           Indiana, 1993         box 16         folder 756           Indiana, 1994-1995	Georgia, 1996-1997	box 16	folder 734
Idaho, 1986-1995   box 16   folder 737	Hawaii, 1984-1994	box 16	folder 735
Illinois, 1993-February 1984  Illinois, March 1984-November 1984  Illinois, 1985-1986  Illinois, 1987  Illinois, 1988-1989  Illinois, 1990  Illinois, 1990  Illinois, 1991-1992  Illinois, 1993  Illinois, January 1994-May 1994  Illinois, January 1994-December 1994  Illinois, January 1995-March 1995  Illinois, April 1995-June 1995  Illinois, April 1995-December 1995  Illinois, July 1995-December 1995  Illinois, 1996  Illinois, 1996  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991  Illinois, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana, 1984-1989  Indiana, 1984-1985  Indiana	Idaho, 1984-1985	box 16	folder 736
Illinois, March 1984-November 1984   box 16   folder 739     Illinois, 1985-1986   box 16   folder 740     Illinois, 1987   box 16   folder 741     Illinois, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 742     Illinois, 1990   box 16   folder 743     Illinois, 1991-1992   box 16   folder 744     Illinois, 1993   box 16   folder 745     Illinois, January 1994-May 1994   box 16   folder 746     Illinois, June 1994-December 1994   box 16   folder 747     Illinois, January 1995-March 1995   box 16   folder 749     Illinois, April 1995-June 1995   box 16   folder 749     Illinois, July 1995-December 1995   box 16   folder 750     Illinois, 1996   box 16   folder 751     Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991   box 16   folder 752     Indiana, 1984-1987   box 16   folder 754     Indiana, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 755     Indiana, 1993   box 16   folder 756     Indiana, 1994-1995   box 16   folder 757     Indiana, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 757     Indiana, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 757     Iowa, 1988-1989   box 17   folder 759     Iowa, 1988-1989   box 17   folder 759     Iowa, 1980-1995   box 17   folder 760     Kansas, 1983-1993   box 17   folder 760     Kansas, 1983-1993   box 17   folder 760     Indiana, 1983-1993   box 17   folder 760     Illinois, 1980-1995   box 17   folder 760     Indiana, 1983-1993   box 17   folder 760     Indiana, 1993-1993   box 16   folder 760     Indiana, 1993-1993   box 16   folder 760     Indiana, 1993-1993   box 16   folder 760     Indiana, 1994-1995   folder 760	Idaho, 1986-1995	box 16	folder 737
Illinois, 1985-1986  Illinois, 1987  Illinois, 1988-1989  Illinois, 1990  Illinois, 1991-1992  Illinois, January 1994-May 1994  Illinois, June 1994-December 1994  Illinois, January 1995-March 1995  Illinois, July 1995-December 1995  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991  Indiana, 1984-1987  Indiana, 1993-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1988-1989  Indiana, 1988-198	Illinois, 1993-February 1984	box 16	folder 738
Illinois, 1987   box 16   folder 741   Illinois, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 742   Illinois, 1990   box 16   folder 743   Illinois, 1991-1992   box 16   folder 744   Illinois, 1993   box 16   folder 745   Illinois, January 1994-May 1994   box 16   folder 746   Illinois, January 1994-December 1994   box 16   folder 747   Illinois, January 1995-March 1995   box 16   folder 748   Illinois, April 1995-June 1995   box 16   folder 749   Illinois, July 1995-December 1995   box 16   folder 750   Illinois, 1996   box 16   folder 751   Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991   box 16   folder 752   Indiana, 1984-1987   box 16   folder 754   Indiana, 1988-1989   box 16   folder 755   Indiana, 1993   box 16   folder 756   Indiana, 1994-1995   box 16   folder 757   Iowa, 1984-1987   box 16   folder 758   Iowa, 1984-1987   box 16   folder 758   Iowa, 1988-1989   box 17   folder 759   Iowa, 1980-1995   box 17   folder 759   Iowa, 1980-1995   box 17   folder 750   Iowa, 1980-1995   box 17   folder 760   Kansas, 1983-1993   box 19   folder 761   Kansas, 1983-1993   box 19   folder 761   Kansas, 1983-1993   box 19   folder 761   f	Illinois, March 1984-November 1984	box 16	folder 739
Illinois, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 742 Illinois, 1990 box 16 folder 743 Illinois, 1991-1992 box 16 folder 744 Illinois, 1993 box 16 folder 745 Illinois, January 1994-May 1994 box 16 folder 746 Illinois, January 1994-December 1994 box 16 folder 747 Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751 Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 754 Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 756 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 760	Illinois, 1985-1986	box 16	folder 740
Illinois, 1990 box 16 folder 743 Illinois, 1991-1992 box 16 folder 744 Illinois, 1993 box 16 folder 745 Illinois, January 1994-May 1994 box 16 folder 746 Illinois, June 1994-December 1994 box 16 folder 747 Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 748 Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751 Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753 Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 754 Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1993 box 16 folder 756 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 758 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 760	Illinois, 1987	box 16	folder 741
Illinois, 1991-1992 box 16 folder 744 Illinois, 1993 box 16 folder 745 Illinois, January 1994-May 1994 box 16 folder 746 Illinois, June 1994-December 1994 box 16 folder 747 Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 748 Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751 Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753 Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 760	Illinois, 1988-1989	box 16	folder 742
Illinois, 1993 box 16 folder 745  Illinois, January 1994-May 1994 box 16 folder 746  Illinois, June 1994-December 1994 box 16 folder 747  Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 748  Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 749  Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750  Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752  Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753  Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 755  Indiana, 1993 box 16 folder 756  Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 756  Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757  Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 757  Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758  Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759  Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760  Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 760	Illinois, 1990	box 16	folder 743
Illinois, January 1994-May 1994 box 16 folder 746 Illinois, June 1994-December 1994 box 16 folder 747 Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 748 Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751 Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753 Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 754 Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 756 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 760	Illinois, 1991-1992	box 16	folder 744
Illinois, June 1994-December 1994  box 16  folder 748  Illinois, January 1995-March 1995  box 16  folder 749  Illinois, April 1995-June 1995  box 16  folder 750  Illinois, 1996  box 16  folder 751  Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991  box 16  folder 752  Indiana, 1984-1987  box 16  folder 753  Indiana, 1990-1992  box 16  folder 755  Indiana, 1993  box 16  folder 756  Indiana, 1994-1995  box 16  folder 757  Iowa, 1984-1987  box 16  folder 757  Iowa, 1988-1989  box 16  folder 757  Iowa, 1988-1989  box 17  folder 759  Iowa, 1990-1995  box 17  folder 760  Kansas, 1983-1993	Illinois, 1993	box 16	folder 745
Illinois, January 1995-March 1995 box 16 folder 749 Illinois, April 1995-June 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, July 1995-December 1995 box 16 folder 750 Illinois, 1996 box 16 folder 751 Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753 Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 754 Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 756 Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 761	Illinois, January 1994-May 1994	box 16	folder 746
Illinois, April 1995-June 1995       box 16       folder 749         Illinois, July 1995-December 1995       box 16       folder 750         Illinois, 1996       box 16       folder 751         Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991       box 16       folder 752         Indiana, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 753         Indiana, 1988-1989       box 16       folder 754         Indiana, 1990-1992       box 16       folder 755         Indiana, 1994-1995       box 16       folder 757         Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Illinois, June 1994-December 1994	box 16	folder 747
Illinois, July 1995-December 1995       box 16       folder 750         Illinois, 1996       box 16       folder 751         Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991       box 16       folder 752         Indiana, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 753         Indiana, 1988-1989       box 16       folder 754         Indiana, 1990-1992       box 16       folder 755         Indiana, 1993       box 16       folder 756         Indiana, 1994-1995       box 16       folder 757         Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Illinois, January 1995-March 1995	box 16	folder 748
Illinois, 1996       box 16       folder 751         Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991       box 16       folder 752         Indiana, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 753         Indiana, 1988-1989       box 16       folder 754         Indiana, 1990-1992       box 16       folder 755         Indiana, 1993       box 16       folder 756         Indiana, 1994-1995       box 16       folder 757         Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Illinois, April 1995-June 1995	box 16	folder 749
Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991 box 16 folder 752  Indiana, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 753  Indiana, 1988-1989 box 16 folder 754  Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755  Indiana, 1993 box 16 folder 756  Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757  Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758  Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759  Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760  Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 761	Illinois, July 1995-December 1995	box 16	folder 750
Indiana, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 753         Indiana, 1988-1989       box 16       folder 754         Indiana, 1990-1992       box 16       folder 755         Indiana, 1993       box 16       folder 756         Indiana, 1994-1995       box 16       folder 757         Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Illinois, 1996	box 16	folder 751
Indiana, 1988-1989  Indiana, 1990-1992  Indiana, 1993  Indiana, 1994-1995  Indiana, 1994-1995  Iowa, 1984-1987  Iowa, 1988-1989  Iowa, 1988-1989  Iowa, 1990-1995  Iowa, 1990-1995  Iowa, 1993-1995  Iowa, 1983-1993  Iowa 17  Ioder 760  Kansas, 1983-1993  Iowa 16  Ioder 758  Iowa 17  Ioder 760  Iowa 17  Ioder 761	Illinois, Chicago, Cook County, 1991	box 16	folder 752
Indiana, 1990-1992 box 16 folder 755 Indiana, 1993 box 16 folder 756 Indiana, 1994-1995 box 16 folder 757 Iowa, 1984-1987 box 16 folder 758 Iowa, 1988-1989 box 17 folder 759 Iowa, 1990-1995 box 17 folder 760 Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 761	Indiana, 1984-1987	box 16	folder 753
Indiana, 1993       box 16       folder 756         Indiana, 1994-1995       box 16       folder 757         Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Indiana, 1988-1989	box 16	folder 754
Indiana, 1994-1995box 16folder 757Iowa, 1984-1987box 16folder 758Iowa, 1988-1989box 17folder 759Iowa, 1990-1995box 17folder 760Kansas, 1983-1993box 17folder 761	Indiana, 1990-1992	box 16	folder 755
Iowa, 1984-1987       box 16       folder 758         Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Indiana, 1993	box 16	folder 756
Iowa, 1988-1989       box 17       folder 759         Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Indiana, 1994-1995	box 16	folder 757
Iowa, 1990-1995       box 17       folder 760         Kansas, 1983-1993       box 17       folder 761	Iowa, 1984-1987	box 16	folder 758
Kansas, 1983-1993 box 17 folder 761	Iowa, 1988-1989	box 17	folder 759
·	Iowa, 1990-1995	box 17	folder 760
Kansas, 1994 box 17 folder 762	Kansas, 1983-1993	box 17	folder 761
	Kansas, 1994	box 17	folder 762

Kansas, 1995	box 17	folder 763
Kentucky, 1982-1988	box 17	folder 764
Kentucky, 1989-1992	box 17	folder 765
Kentucky, 1993-1998	box 17	folder 766
Louisiana, 1984-1987	box 17	folder 767
Louisiana, 1988-1993	box 17	folder 768
Louisiana, 1994	box 17	folder 769
Louisiana, 1995-1997	box 17	folder 770
Maine, 1984-1990	box 17	folder 771
Maine, 1991-1996	box 17	folder 772
Maryland, 1983-1986	box 17	folder 773
Maryland, 1987-1990	box 17	folder 774
Maryland, 1991-1995	box 17	folder 775
Maryland, 1996	box 17	folder 776
Massachusetts, 1983	box 17	folder 777
Massachusetts, January 1984-February 1984	box 17	folder 778
Massachusetts, March 1984-December 1984	box 17	folder 779
Massachusetts, January 1986-September 1986	box 17	folder 780
Massachusetts, October 1986-December 1986	box 17	folder 781
Massachusetts, 1987	box 17	folder 782
Massachusetts, 1988	box 17	folder 783
Massachusetts, 1989-1990	box 17	folder 784
Massachusetts, 1991-1994	box 17	folder 785
Massachusetts, 1995	box 18	folder 786
Massachusetts, 1995	box 18	folder 787
Massachusetts, January 1996-March 1996	box 18	folder 788
Massachusetts, April 1996-January 1998	box 18	folder 789
Michigan, 1972-1983	box 18	folder 790
Michigan, 1984	box 18	folder 791
Michigan, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 792
Michigan, 1987-1989	box 18	folder 793
Michigan, 1990-1993	box 18	folder 794

Michigan, January 1994-July 1994	box 18	folder 795
Michigan, August 1994-December 1994	box 18	folder 796
Michigan, 1995	box 18	folder 797
Michigan, 1996-1997	box 18	folder 798
Minnesota, 1984-1985	box 18	folder 799
Minnesota, 1986	box 18	folder 800
Minnesota, 1987	box 18	folder 801
Minnesota, 1988	box 18	folder 802
Minnesota, 1989-1995	box 18	folder 803
Mississippi, 1985-1987	box 18	folder 804
Mississippi, 1988	box 18	folder 805
Mississippi, 1989-1991	box 18	folder 806
Mississippi, 1992-1994	box 18	folder 807
Mississippi, 1995	box 18	folder 808
Mississippi, 1996	box 18	folder 809
Mississippi, 1997-1998	box 18	folder 810
Missouri, 1984-1996	box 18	folder 811
Montana, 1984-1991	box 18	folder 812
Montana, 1992-1997	box 18	folder 813
Nebraska, 1985-1989	box 18	folder 814
Nebraska, 1991-1996	box 18	folder 815
Nevada, 1983-1988	box 19	folder 816
Nevada, 1989-1993	box 19	folder 817
New Hampshire, 1982-1988	box 19	folder 818
New Hampshire, 1991-1993	box 19	folder 819
New Hampshire, 1994	box 19	folder 820
New Hampshire, January 1995-May 1995	box 19	folder 821
New Hampshire, June 1995-1996	box 19	folder 822
New Jersey, No Dates	box 19	folder 823
New Jersey, April 1983-March 1984	box 19	folder 824
New Jersey, April 1984-December 1984	box 19	folder 825
New Jersey, January 1985-August 1985	box 19	folder 826

New Jersey, September 1985-December 1985	box 19	folder 827
New Jersey, 1986	box 19	folder 828
New Jersey, 1987	box 19	folder 829
New Jersey, 1988	box 19	folder 830
New Jersey, 1989	box 19	folder 831
New Jersey, 1990	box 19	folder 832
New Jersey, 1991	box 19	folder 833
New Jersey, 1992	box 19	folder 834
New Jersey, 1993	box 19	folder 835
New Jersey, January 1994-September 1994	box 19	folder 836
New Jersey, October 1994-December 1994	box 19	folder 837
New Jersey, 1995	box 19	folder 838
New Jersey, January 1996-May 1996	box 19	folder 839
New Jersey, June 1996-1998	box 19	folder 840
New Jersey, Bergen County, 1983-1986	box 19	folder 841
New Jersey: Election Day Registration, August 1985- September 1985	box 19	folder 842
New Jersey: Election Day Registration, October 1985- October 1988	box 20	folder 856
New Jersey: Disabilities	box 20	folder 857
New Jersey: Election Day Workers	box 20	folder 858
New Jersey: Fundraising, 1983-1985	box 20	folder 859
New Jersey:Fundraising, 1986-1987	box 20	folder 860
New Jersey: GOTV	box 20	folder 861
New Jersey: Health/Hospital, 1983-1985	box 20	folder 862
New Jersey: Health/Hospital, 1986-1988	box 20	folder 863
New Jersey: Health/Hospital Counties	box 20	folder 864
New Jersey: Legal, 1982-1984	box 20	folder 865
New Jersey: Legal, 1985-1990	box 20	folder 866
New Jersey: Legislation	box 20	folder 867
New Jersey: Schools/Students: Counties	box 20	folder 868
New Jersey: Schools/Students, 1983-1985	box 20	folder 869
New Jersey: Schools/Students, 1986-1988	box 20	folder 870

New Jersey: Women	box 20	folder 871
New Mexico, 1983-1990	box 20	folder 872
New Mexico, 1991-1995	box 20	folder 873
North Carolina, 1981-1987	box 21	folder 874
North Carolina, 1988-1989	box 21	folder 875
North Carolina, 1990-1992	box 21	folder 876
North Carolina, June 1992-December 1992	box 21	folder 877
North Carolina, 1993-May 1994	box 21	folder 878
North Carolina, June 1994-December 1994	box 21	folder 879
North Carolina, 1995-1998	box 21	folder 880
North Dakota, 1983-1988	box 21	folder 881
Ohio, 1977-1985	box 21	folder 882
Ohio, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 883
Ohio, 1988	box 21	folder 884
Ohio, 1989	box 21	folder 885
Ohio, 1990-1991	box 21	folder 886
Ohio, 1992-1994	box 21	folder 887
Ohio, 1995	box 21	folder 888
Ohio, 1996	box 21	folder 889
Oklahoma, 1986	box 21	folder 890
Oklahoma, 1987	box 21	folder 891
Oklahoma, 1988	box 21	folder 892
Oklahoma, 1989-1995	box 21	folder 893
Oregon, 1983-1984	box 21	folder 894
Oregon, 1985-1987	box 21	folder 895
Oregon, January 1988-June 1988	box 21	folder 896
Oregon, July 1988-December 1988	box 21	folder 897
Oregon, 1989-1991	box 21	folder 898
Oregon, 1992	box 21	folder 899
Oregon, 1993-1998	box 21	folder 900
Pennsylvania, 1983-1985	box 21	folder 901
Pennsylvania, 1986	box 21	folder 902

Pennsylvania, 1987-1988	box 21	folder 903
Pennsylvania, 1989-1990	box 21	folder 904
Pennsylvania, 1991	box 21	folder 905
Pennsylvania, 1992	box 22	folder 906
Pennsylvania, 1993	box 22	folder 907
Pennsylvania, 1994	box 22	folder 908
Pennsylvania, January 1995-June 1995	box 22	folder 909
Pennsylvania, July 1995-December 1995	box 22	folder 910
Pennsylvania, January 1996-February 1996	box 22	folder 911
Pennsylvania, March 1996	box 22	folder 912
Pennsylvania, April 1996-1997	box 22	folder 913
Puerto Rico, 1986-1989	box 22	folder 914
Rhode Island, 1984-1987	box 22	folder 915
Rhode Island, 1988-1989	box 22	folder 916
Rhode Island, 1990-1993	box 22	folder 917
Rhode Island, 1994-1996	box 22	folder 918
South Carolina, 1984-1990	box 22	folder 919
South Carolina, 1993-1994	box 22	folder 920
South Carolina, 1995-1996	box 22	folder 921
South Dakota, 1983-1991	box 22	folder 922
South Dakota, 1992-1994	box 22	folder 923
South Dakota, 1995	box 22	folder 924
Tennessee, 1981-1987	box 22	folder 925
Tennessee, 1988-1992	box 22	folder 926
Tennessee, 1993-1995	box 22	folder 927
Texas, 1983	box 22	folder 928
Texas, January 1984-July 1984	box 22	folder 929
Texas, August 1984-December 1984	box 22	folder 930
Texas, January 1985-July 1985	box 22	folder 931
Texas, August 1985-September 1985	box 22	folder 932
Texas, October 1985-December 1985	box 22	folder 933
Texas, January 1986-March 1986	box 22	folder 934

Texas, April 1986-June 1986	box 22	folder 935
Texas, July 1986-December 1986	box 22	folder 936
Texas, January 1987-March 1987	box 22	folder 937
Texas, April 1987-December 1987	box 22	folder 938
Texas, January 1988-February 1988	box 22	folder 939
Texas, March 1988-June 1988	box 22	folder 940
Texas, July 1988-December 1988	box 23	folder 941
Texas, 1989	box 23	folder 942
Texas: Curriculum, 1989	box 23	folder 943
Texas, 1990-1991	box 23	folder 944
Texas, 1992	box 23	folder 945
Texas, 1993	box 23	folder 946
Texas, January 1994-May 1994	box 23	folder 947
Texas, June 1994-August 1994	box 23	folder 948
Texas, September 1994-December 1994	box 23	folder 949
Texas, 1995	box 23	folder 950
Texas, 1996-1997	box 23	folder 951
Texas, Houston, 1986-1989	box 23	folder 952
Texas, San Antonio, 1987-1988	box 23	folder 953
Utah, 1985-1994	box 23	folder 954
Vermont, 1984-1986	box 23	folder 955
Vermont, 1987-1990	box 23	folder 956
Vermont, 1991-1996	box 23	folder 957
Virginia, 1983-1985	box 23	folder 958
Virginia, 1986-1989	box 23	folder 959
Virginia, 1990-1992	box 23	folder 960
Virginia, 1993-1994	box 23	folder 961
Virginia, January 1995-July 1995	box 23	folder 962
Virginia, August 1995-1996	box 23	folder 963
Washington, 1984	box 23	folder 964
Washington, 1985	box 23	folder 965
Washington, 1986-1987	box 23	folder 966

Washington, January 1988-June 1988	box 23	folder 967
Washington, July 1988-October 1988	box 23	folder 968
Washington, November 1988-December 1988	box 23	folder 969
Washington, 1989-1991	box 23	folder 970
Washington, 1992-1993	box 23	folder 971
Washington, 1994-1996	box 23	folder 972
West Virginia, 1983-1990	box 23	folder 973
West Virginia, 1991-1995	box 23	folder 974
Wisconsin, 1984-1996	box 23	folder 975
Wyoming, 1985-1993	box 23	folder 976

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XIII: New York State Executive Orde	rs	
Title/Description	Instances	
Campaigns, 1983-1989	box 23	folder 977
#43, 1983-1986	box 23	folder 978
#104, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 979
#104, January 1988	box 24	folder 980
#104, February-September 1988	box 24	folder 981
#104: Monitoring Surveys	box 24	folder 982
#136, 1990	box 24	folder 983
#136: Implementation, 1989-1992	box 24	folder 984
#136: Monitoring Implementation, 1992	box 24	folder 985

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XIV: New York State Legislation		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chronology, 1983-1992	box 24	folder 986
Grassroots, 1984-1988	box 24	folder 987
1983-1984	box 24	folder 988
Election Day Registration, 1985-1988	box 24	folder 989

	box 24 folder 990	
Grassroots, 1989-1992	box 24 folder 991	
Election Reform Law, 1991-1992	box 24 folder 992	
Chapter 79, 1992-1993	box 24 folder 993	
Chapter 29: Monitoring Survey	box 24 folder 994	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Board of Elections, 1990	box 24	folder 995
Board of Elections, 1991	box 24	folder 996
Board of Elections, 1992-1993	box 24	folder 997
NVRA, 1993	box 24	folder 998
Ad Hoc Task Force, 1993-1994	box 24	folder 999
Ad Hoc Task Force: Final Report, 1994	box 24	folder 1000
Board of Elections: Subcommittee Report, 1993	box 24	folder 1001
NVRA, January-August 1994	box 24	folder 1002
NVRA, September- December 1994	box 24	folder 1003
NVRA, September-December, 1994	box 24	folder 1004
Board of Elections, January 1995-April 1995	box 24	folder 1005
Board of Elections, May 1995-October 1995	box 24	folder 1006
Board of Elections, November-December 1995	box 24	folder 1007
Board of Elections, January 1996-February 1996	box 25	folder 1008
Board of Elections, March 1996-December 1996	box 25	folder 1009
Board of Elections Report, 1996	box 25	folder 1010
Nonprofits, 1996	box 25	folder 1011
Board of Elections, 1997	box 25	folder 1012
Agency Based Training Manual, 1994-1996	box 25	folder 1013
Amended Forms	box 25	folder 1014

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series XVI: New York State Subjects

Title/Description	Instances	
Chronology of Developments City & State, 1986-1992	box 25	folder 1015
Correspondence, 1985-1988	box 25	folder 1016
Coalition for Effective Government, 1991-1992	box 25	folder 1017
Franking, 1987-1988	box 25	folder 1018
Voter Fraud, 1993-1994	box 25	folder 1019
Hospitals, 1983-1986	box 25	folder 1020
Press Lists, 1992	box 25	folder 1021
Purge	box 25	folder 1022
SUNY, 1989-1996	box 25	folder 1023
Letters of Support, 1991	box 25	folder 1024
Take Back Democracy Campaign, 1991	box 25	folder 1025
26th Amendment Coalition, 1990-1991	box 25	folder 1026
Voting Machines, 1985-1986	box 25	folder 1027

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XVII: New York City Early Years		
Title/Description	Instances	
Board of Elections, 1983-1984	box 25	folder 1028
oard of Elections Reform, 1985	box 25	folder 1029
ard of Elections, 1986-1988	box 25	folder 1030
oard of Elections, 1990-1991	box 25	folder 1031
oard of Elections, 1992-1993	box 25	folder 1032
ecutive Order #101, 1986-1988	box 25	folder 1033
ecutive Order #101, 1988	box 25	folder 1034
nil-In Voter Registration Drive, 1987	box 25	folder 1035
oter Assistance Program, 1986-1988	box 25	folder 1036
ter Assistance Program Monitoring, 1988	box 25	folder 1037
arter Revisions, 1988	box 25	folder 1038
rrespondence, 1988-1989	box 25	folder 1039

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Sonios VVIII. Novy Vonla City Voton Assis	tongo Coommission	
Series XVIII: New York City Voter Assistance Commission  Title/Description  Instances		
1040 , 1988	box 25	
1041 , 1989	box 25	
1042 , January 1990-March 1990	box 25	
1043 , June 1990-December 1990	box 25	
1991	box 26	folder 1044
1992-1993	box 26	folder 1045
Guide for Agencies, 1994-1995	box 26	folder 1046
1994	box 26	folder 1047
Implementation, 1995-1998	box 26	folder 1048

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
RA Pilot Program, 1991-1993	box 26	folder 1049
overnment Agency Survey	box 26	folder 1050
mmunity Service Society, 1995	box 26	folder 1051
rpatkin Letters, 1994	box 26	folder 1052
pard of Education, 1995	box 26	folder 1053
lic Advocate	box 26	folder 1054
ard of Elections, 1994-1995	box 26	folder 1055
or: AFL-CIO, 1995	box 26	folder 1056
oor Poor Voter Registration in NYC, 1995	box 26	folder 1057
y University of New York, 1995-February 1996	box 26	folder 1058
95	box 26	folder 1059
neless Services, 1997	box 26	folder 1060
nmary, 1996-1997	box 26	folder 1061
ro #450 NYC Pro-Voter Act, 1998	box 26	folder 1062

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Private Agency Campaigns, 1985-1986	box 26	folder 1063
rivate Agency Campaigns, 1987-1989	box 26	folder 1064
ivate Agency Campaigns "Countdown '88", 1988	box 26	folder 1065
oundation Training, 1990-1991	box 26	folder 1066
992-1994	box 26	folder 1067
RVE Publications, 1995-1996	box 26	folder 1068
nuary 1995-July 1995	box 26	folder 1069
gust 1995-September 1995	box 26	folder 1070
ctober 1995-December 1995	box 26	folder 1071
6	box 26	folder 1072
995-1996 (no dates)	box 26	folder 1073

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXI: New York City Subjects		
Title/Description	Instances	
Poll Monitoring, 1984	box 26	folder 1074
Poll Monitoring, 1985	box 26	folder 1075
Poll Monitoring, 1986	box 26	folder 1076
Poll Monitoring, 1988	box 26	folder 1077
Association of the Bar of the City of NY, 1986-1987	box 26	folder 1078
Center for Law and Social Justice, 1986-1988	box 26	folder 1079
City University of New York, 1983-1990	box 26	folder 1080
City University of New York - NVRA Compliance Survey, 1998	box 26	folder 1081
Con Edison, 1988	box 26	folder 1082
Correspondence with David Dinkins, 1985-1988	box 26	folder 1083
Department of Employment, 1990	box 26	folder 1084
Elections Projects, 1987	box 26	folder 1085
High Schools November, 1990-1992	box 26	folder 1086
Homeless, 1984-1990	box 27	folder 1087

Hospitals, 1983-1996	box 27	folder 1088
Housing Authority, 1982-1990	box 27	folder 1089
Human Resources Administration, February 1991	box 27	folder 1090
Correspondence with Edward Koch, 1985-1988	box 27	folder 1091
Mayor Race, 1989	box 27	folder 1092
National Association of Social Workers, 1983-1987	box 27	folder 1093
United Way, 1983-1988	box 27	folder 1094
Voter Purge Press	box 27	folder 1095

Title/Description	Instances	
Nonvoting Purge, 1989	box 27	folder 1096
00%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, Iarch 1990-May 1990	box 27	folder 1097
00%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, aly 1990-September 1990	box 27	folder 1098
00%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, ctober 1990-December 1990	box 27	folder 1099
00%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, inuary 1991	box 27	folder 1100
0%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, bruary 1991	box 27	folder 1101
00%Vote et al. v. NYS Board of Elections/Tom Wallace, arch 1991-March 1992	box 27	folder 1102
ecutive Order #136 Implementation, 1990-1992	box 27	folder 1103
ational Congress for Puerto Rican Rights v. John Sweeney, 195-1996	box 27	folder 1104
ommunity Service Society Lawsuit, 1995	box 27	folder 1105
ommunity Service Society Lawsuit 90 Day Notices and esponses, 1995	box 27	folder 1106
sabled In Action v. New York City Human Resources Iministration, 1996	box 27	folder 1107
lection Law, 1987-1988	box 27	folder 1108
State Assembly Election Law Committee Testimony	box 27	folder 1109

NYS Assembly Testimony Motor Vehicle Registration	box 27	folder 1110	
Program, 1987			
Council of New York Law Associates, 1988	box 27	folder 1111	
United States of America v. New York State, 1996	box 27	folder 1112	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
State Chronology of Developments, 1975-1992	box 27	folder 1113
uman SERVE Multi-state Trip: Arizona, Colorado, ichigan, Minnesota, Nevada	box 27	folder 1114
lti-State Legislative Updates/Reports, 1984-1989	box 27	folder 1115
Iulti-State Legislative Updates/Reports, 1990-1993	box 27	folder 1116
egislation/Executive Orders/Resolutions National	box 27	folder 1117
gislation/Executive Orders/Resolutions , Alabama- lifornia	box 27	folder 1118
islation/Executive Orders/Resolutions, Colorado-Maine	box 27	folder 1119
gislation/Executive Orders/Resolutions , Maryland- vada	box 28	folder 1120
gislation/Executive Orders/Resolutions , New Jersey- egon	box 28	folder 1121
rislation/Executive Orders/Resolutions , Pennsylvania- st Virginia	box 28	folder 1122
r Registration Forms	box 28	folder 1123

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXIV: D.C. Office		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agency Based Models	box 28	folder 1124
Agency Based Registrar Programs	box 28	folder 1125
American Civil Liberties Union	box 28	folder 1126
Arizona	box 28	folder 1127
California	box 28	folder 1128
Citizens Commission on Civil Rights	box 28	folder 1129

Coalition List - Outreach Letters	box 28	folder 1130
Commission on National Elections	box 28	folder 1131
Committee Lists/Information	box 28	folder 1132
Common Cause	box 28	folder 1133
Council on Foundations	box 28	folder 1134
Alan Cranston	box 28	folder 1135
Democratic National Committee	box 28	folder 1136
Disabled But Able To Vote	box 28	folder 1137
Documents for Distribution	box 28	folder 1138
Election Day Registration	box 28	folder 1139
Election Fraud Report	box 28	folder 1140
Federal Elections Commission	box 28	folder 1141
Fraud Issue (Information, Statistics, etc.)	box 28	folder 1142
Human SERVE Budget	box 28	folder 1143
Human SERVE Monthly Report	box 28	folder 1144
Human SERVE - National Municipal League Model System	box 28	folder 1145
Human SERVE Political	box 28	folder 1146
Human SERVE State Activity and State Staff	box 28	folder 1147
Joint Center for Political Studies	box 28	folder 1148
Linda/Richard/Requests, etc.	box 28	folder 1149
Lobby Report	box 28	folder 1150
Mail-In Information	box 28	folder 1151
Meetings/Strategies/Letters	box 28	folder 1152
Minnesota	box 28	folder 1153
Miscellaneous	box 28	folder 1154
National Conference of Black Mayors	box 28	folder 1155
National Voter Registration Network Meetings	box 28	folder 1156
Newsletters with Voter Registration Message	box 28	folder 1157
Originals	box 28	folder 1158
Outreach, 1988	box 28	folder 1159
Outreach to National Associations of Public Officials	box 28	folder 1160
No file	box 28	folder 1161

Overseas Voter Assistance Act	box 28	folder 1162
Party Platforms	box 28	folder 1163
People For The American Way	box 28	folder 1164
Political	box 28	folder 1165
Podesta	box 28	folder 1166
Polls	box 28	folder 1167
Progressive Constituency Network	box 28	folder 1168
Republican National Committee	box 28	folder 1169
Speeches	box 28	folder 1170
Strategy, 1987	box 28	folder 1171
Strategy, 1988	box 28	folder 1172
Student Voter Registration Information/Problems	box 28	folder 1173
Texas	box 28	folder 1174
Uniform Poll Closing	box 28	folder 1175
Voter Turnout in California (Hagen & Wolfinger), 1974-1986	box 28	folder 1176
Voting Statistics	box 28	folder 1177
Washington Alert	box 28	folder 1178
Women's Vote Statistics	box 28	folder 1179
Youth	box 28	folder 1180

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXV: Federal Legislation		
Title/Description	Instances	
Senate Hearings, 1971	box 28	folder 1181
Senate: Congressional Record, 1975	box 28	folder 1182
Senate: Advocacy/Grassroots, 1987	box 28	folder 1183
Senate: Planning a Universal Voter Registration Act with Cranston, 1987	box 28	folder 1184
Senate: Discussion Drafts Universal Voter Registration Act, 1987	box 28	folder 1185
Senate - S 1888, Cranston, 1987	box 28	folder 1186
Senate - S 1837 Election Fraud Prevention Act, 1987	box 28	folder 1187

Senate - S 2061, 1988	box 28	folder 1188
Senate - S 2061 Rules Committee Hearing, 1988	box 28	folder 1189
Senate: Grassroots, 1988	box 28	folder 1190
Senate - S 675, Cranston/Kennedy, 1989	box 28	folder 1191
Senate: Grassroots, 1989	box 29	folder 1192
Senate: Discussion Drafts Senator Cranston, 1989	box 29	folder 1193
Senate: Rules Committee Hearing, Ford, 1989	box 29	folder 1194
Senate - S 874 Amendments, 1989	box 29	folder 1195
Senate - S 874 Grassroots, 1989	box 29	folder 1196
Senate - S 874 Report, 1989	box 29	folder 1197
Senate - S 874 Administration Opposition, 1989-1990	box 29	folder 1198
Senate: Congressional Record, 1990	box 29	folder 1199
Senate - S 874 Legislation, 1990	box 29	folder 1200
Senate - S 874 Amendments, 1990	box 29	folder 1201
Senate - S 874 Alternative, Dole/Stevens, 1990	box 29	folder 1202
Senate: Grassroots Opposition, 1990	box 29	folder 1203
Senate - S 874 Vote, 1990	box 29	folder 1204
Senate - S 874 Grassroots, 1990	box 29	folder 1205
Senate - S 874 Grassroots, 1991	box 29	folder 1206
Senate - S 250, 1991	box 29	folder 1207
Senate - S 250 Legislation, 1991	box 29	folder 1208
Senate - S 250 Rules Committee Hearings, 1991	box 29	folder 1209
Senate: Suggested Language, 1991	box 29	folder 1210
Senate - S 250 Press Conference, 1991	box 29	folder 1211
Senate - S 250 Congressional Record, 1991	box 29	folder 1212
Senate - S 250 Grassroots, January 1991-May 1991	box 29	folder 1213
Senate - S 250 Grassroots, June 1991-December 1991	box 29	folder 1214
Senate - S 250 Amendments, 1991	box 29	folder 1215
Senate - S 250 Report, 1991	box 29	folder 1216
Senate - S 250 Hearing, 1991	box 29	folder 1217
Senate - S 250 Vote, 1991	box 29	folder 1218
Senate - S 921 Legislation, 1991	box 29	folder 1219

Senate - S 874 Opposition, 1991	box 29	folder 1220
Senate - S 250 Administration Opposition, 1991-1992	box 29	folder 1221
Senate - S 250 Grassroots, 1992	box 29	folder 1222
Senate - S 250 Vote, 1992	box 29	folder 1223
Senate - S 250 Amendments, 1992	box 29	folder 1224
Senate - S 2, 1992	box 29	folder 1225
Senate - S 250 Congressional Record, 1992	box 29	folder 1226
Senate - S 250 Legislative Report, 1992	box 29	folder 1227
Senate: Votes, 1993	box 29	folder 1228
Senate: Grassroots/Analysis/Amendments, 1993	box 29	folder 1229
Senate - S 2, 1993	box 29	folder 1230
Senate - S 2 Grassroots, 1993	box 29	folder 1231
Senate: Congressional Record, 1993	box 29	folder 1232
Senate - S 460, 1993	box 29	folder 1233
Senate - S 460 Grassroots, 1993	box 29	folder 1234
Senate - S 460 Report, 1993	box 29	folder 1235
Senate: Opposition, 1993	box 29	folder 1236
House - HR 4367, 1983	box 29	folder 1237
House - HR 1250, 1984	box 29	folder 1238
House - Barriers Hearing, 1984	box 29	folder 1239
House - HR 1668, HR 2216, 1985	box 29	folder 1240
House: Grassroots, 1985	box 29	folder 1241
House - HR 3086 Legislation, 1985	box 29	folder 1242
House: Hearing, July 12, 1985	box 29	folder 1243
House - HR 1668, HR 2216 Hearing, 1985	box 29	folder 1244
House - HR 1668, HR 2216 Legislation, 1985	box 29	folder 1245
House - HRES 334 Resolution, 1985	box 29	folder 1246
House - HR 1453, HR 1454, 1985	box 29	folder 1247
House - HR 1453, HR 1454 Grassroots, 1985-1986	box 29	folder 1248
House - HRES 334 Grassroots, 1985-1986	box 29	folder 1249
House: Congressman Frank, 1985-1986	box 29	folder 1250
House - HR 1668, HR 2216 Amendments, 1986	box 29	folder 1251

House - HR 1668, HR 2216 Grassroots, 1986	box 29	folder 1252
House, 1987	box 29	folder 1253
House - HR 2750, 1987	box 29	folder 1254
House - HR 2750 Legislation, 1987	box 29	folder 1255
House - HR 3666 Conyers, 1987	box 29	folder 1256
House - HR 3023 Voter Participation Act, 1987	box 29	folder 1257
House - HR 2750 Amendments, 1988	box 29	folder 1258
House: Grassroots, 1988	box 30	folder 1259
House - HR 3950 Congressional Record and Hearings, 1988	box 30	folder 1260
House - HR 2750 Levine Bill, 1988	box 30	folder 1261
House: Swift, 1988	box 30	folder 1262
House: Universal Voter Registration Act, 1988	box 30	folder 1263
House: Congressional Record, 1989	box 30	folder 1264
House - HR 2190 Legislation, 1989	box 30	folder 1265
House - HR 15, HR 17 Legislation and Testimony, 1989	box 30	folder 1266
House - HR 2190 Amendments, 1989	box 30	folder 1267
House - HR 2190 Suggested House Report Language, 1989	box 30	folder 1268
House - HR 2190 Report, 1989	box 30	folder 1269
House: Grassroots, 1989	box 30	folder 1270
House - HR 2190 Supporting Material, 1989	box 30	folder 1271
House: Opposition, 1989	box 30	folder 1272
House - HR 2190 - Legislation, 1990	box 30	folder 1273
House - HR 2190 Fragile Republican Support, 1990	box 30	folder 1274
House - HR 2190 Vote, 1990	box 30	folder 1275
House - HR 2190 Congressional Record, 1990	box 30	folder 1276
House - HR 2190 Report, 1990	box 30	folder 1277
House - HR 2190 Grassroots, 1990	box 30	folder 1278
House - HR 47 Legislation, 1991	box 30	folder 1279
House: Congressional Record, 1991	box 30	folder 1280
House: Grassroots, 1991	box 30	folder 1281
House - HR 2190, 1991	box 30	folder 1282
House - S 250 Congressional Record, 1992	box 30	folder 1283

House - S 250 Vote, 1992	box 30	folder 1284
House: Grassroots, 1992	box 30	folder 1285
House: Congressional Record, 1993	box 30	folder 1286
House: Hearing, 1993	box 30	folder 1287
House - HR 2 Legislation, 1993	box 30	folder 1288
House - HR 2 Amendments, 1993	box 30	folder 1289
House - HR 2 Grassroots/Swift, 1993	box 30	folder 1290
House - HR 2 Vote, 1993	box 30	folder 1291
House - HR 2 Conference Reports, 1993	box 30	folder 1292
House - HR 2 Opposition, 1993	box 30	folder 1293
House/Senate: Advocacy/Grassroots, 1986	box 30	folder 1294
House/Senate, 1987	box 30	folder 1295
House/Senate - S 1888, HR 3666 Cranston/Conyers, 1987	box 30	folder 1296
House/Senate: Grassroots, 1987	box 30	folder 1297
House/Senate - S 2061, HR 3950 Grassroots, 1988	box 30	folder 1298
House/Senate - S 2061, HR 3950, 1988	box 30	folder 1299
House/Senate - HR 15, HR 17 Grassroots, 1989	box 30	folder 1300
House/Senate - S 874, HR 2190 Grassroots, 1989	box 30	folder 1301
House/Senate - S 874, HR 2190 Grassroots, 1990	box 30	folder 1302
House/Senate: Language to Remove Prohibition, 1991	box 30	folder 1303
House/Senate - S 250 Grassroots, 1992	box 30	folder 1304
House/Senate - HR 2, S 460 Legislation, 1993	box 30	folder 1305
House/Senate - HR 2, S 460, S 2 Grassroots, 1993	box 30	folder 1306
House/Senate - HR 2, S 460 Conference, 1993	box 30	folder 1307
Grassroots - General, 1986-1988	box 30	folder 1308
Grassroots - General, 1991	box 30	folder 1309
Grassroots - General, 1992-1993	box 30	folder 1310
Press, [No Dates]	box 30	folder 1311
Press, 1985	box 30	folder 1312
Press, 1987	box 30	folder 1313
Press, 1988-1989	box 30	folder 1314
Press, 1990	box 30	folder 1315

Press, 1991	box 31	folder 1316
Press, 1992	box 31	folder 1317
Press: Op-Ed, 1992	box 31	folder 1318
Press: Negative, 1993	box 31	folder 1319
Press: Release, 1993	box 31	folder 1320
Press NVRA, 1993	box 31	folder 1321
Press: State Non-Compliance, 1994-1995	box 31	folder 1322
Post-NVRA Opposition: Committee on House Oversight Hearing, 1995	box 31	folder 1323
Post-NVRA Opposition: Secretary of State Amendments, 1995	box 31	folder 1324
Post-NVRA Opposition: Anti-NVRA, 1995	box 31	folder 1325
Post-NVRA Opposition: Coalition, 1995	box 31	folder 1326
Post-NVRA Opposition: Coalition Response to Anti-NVRA Amendments, 1995	box 31	folder 1327
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, 1994	box 31	folder 1328
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, 1995	box 31	folder 1329
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, 1996	box 31	folder 1330
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, 1997	box 31	folder 1331
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, January 1998	box 31	folder 1332
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, February 1998-March 1998	box 31	folder 1333
Post-NVRA Legislative Efforts, April 1998-December 1998	box 31	folder 1334
Topics Address Confirmation	box 31	folder 1335
Topics Chronology of Developments, 1965-1994	box 31	folder 1336
Topics Citizenship	box 31	folder 1337
Topics Civil Rights Data	box 31	folder 1338
Topics Civil Rights Debate within Coalition	box 31	folder 1339
Topics College Campus	box 31	folder 1340
Topics Confidentiality	box 31	folder 1341
Topics Constitutionality	box 31	folder 1342
Topics Costs	box 31	folder 1343
Topics Data Drivers' Licenses and Welfare	box 31	folder 1344
Topics Declinations	box 31	folder 1345

Topics Department of Justice	box 31	folder 1346
Topics Document Retention	box 31	folder 1347
Topics Dual Lists	box 31	folder 1348
Topics Election Day Registration Exemption	box 31	folder 1349
Topics Fail Safe Voting	box 31	folder 1350
Topics Fraud	box 31	folder 1351
Topics Identification at the Polls	box 31	folder 1352
Topics Internal Memos	box 31	folder 1353
Topics Legislative Chronology, 1971-1995	box 31	folder 1354
Topics Multi-lingual	box 31	folder 1355
Topics National Change of Address	box 31	folder 1356
Topics Person vs. Individual	box 31	folder 1357
Topics Postal Rate Reduction	box 31	folder 1358
Topics Purging, 1985-1988	box 31	folder 1359
Topics Purging, 1989-1990	box 31	folder 1360
Topics Purging, 1991-1993	box 31	folder 1361
Topics Secretary of State Ralph Munro	box 31	folder 1362
Topics Social Security Numbers	box 31	folder 1363
Topics State Constitutional Conflicts	box 31	folder 1364
Topics Tenth Amendment	box 31	folder 1365
Topics Unfunded Mandates	box 32	folder 1366
White House: President Carter, 1977	box 32	folder 1367
White House: Clinton, 1988	box 32	folder 1368
White House: Bush Veto, 1992	box 32	folder 1369
White House NVRA Veto/Reaction	box 32	folder 1370
White House, 1993	box 32	folder 1371
White House: Signing, 1993	box 32	folder 1372
White House: Signing Photographs, 1993	box 32	folder 1373
White House: Executive Orders, 1994	box 32	folder 1374
White House, 1995	box 32	folder 1375
White House, 1996	box 32	folder 1376

Γitle/Description	Instances	
Summary	box 32	folder 13
epartment of Agriculture	box 32	folder 137
epartment of Agriculture WIC and WIC Exemption	box 32	folder 137
ensus Bureau	box 32	folder 138
ongressional Budget Office	box 32	folder 138
ongressional Research Service	box 32	folder 138
ngressional Research Service Dispute, 1991	box 32	folder 138
epartment of Defense	box 32	folder 138
epartment of Housing and Urban Development	box 32	folder 138
partment of Labor	box 32	folder 138
eneral Accounting Office	box 32	folder 138
ead Start	box 32	folder 138
ealth and Human Services	box 32	folder 138
alth and Human Services: Aid to Families with pendent Children (AFDC)	box 32	folder 139
alth Care Financing Administration (Medicaid)	box 32	folder 139
deral Election Commission Mail-In forms	box 32	folder 139
deral Election Commission, 1986-1992	box 32	folder 139
deral Election Commission, 1993	box 32	folder 139
deral Election Commission Ad Hoc Discussion Group, 93	box 32	folder 139
deral Election Commission Advisory Panel Annual eeting, 1993	box 32	folder 1390
leral Election Commission Rule Making/Final Rules, 93	box 32	folder 1397
leral Election Commission, 1994	box 32	folder 1398
eral Election Commission Ad Hoc Discussion Group,	box 32	folder 1399
eral Election Commission Advisory Panel Annual ting, 1994	box 32	folder 1400

Federal Election Commission Rule Making/Final Rules, 1994	box 32	folder 1401
Federal Election Commission Report, 1992-1994	box 32	folder 1402
Federal Election Commission, 1995	box 32	folder 1403
Federal Election Commission Implementation Problems/ Solution Report, 1995-1996	box 32	folder 1404
Federal Election Commission Report, 1995-1996	box 32	folder 1405
Federal Election Commission, 1996	box 32	folder 1406
Federal Election Commission, 1997	box 33	folder 1407
Federal Election Commission Report, 1997-1998	box 33	folder 1408
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS)	box 33	folder 1409
Office of Personnel Management Donald Devine Controversy	box 33	folder 1410
President's Management Council	box 33	folder 1411

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Human SERVE Reports 1 Month, March 1995	box 33	folder 1412
Human SERVE Reports 3 Months, May 1995	box 33	folder 1413
Human SERVE Reports 4 Months, June 1995	box 33	folder 1414
Human SERVE Reports 6 Months, August 1995	box 33	folder 1415
Human SERVE Reports 9 Months, November 1995	box 33	folder 1416
Human SERVE Reports 1 Year, February 1996	box 33	folder 1417
Human SERVE Reports 18 Months, July 1996	box 33	folder 1418
Human SERVE Reports 18 Month Survey, July 1996	box 33	folder 1419
Human SERVE Reports Summaries	box 33	folder 1420
Public Assistance Agency Monitoring	box 33	folder 1421
Public Assistance Alerts	box 33	folder 1422
Public Assistance American Public Welfare Association Conference	box 33	folder 1423
Public Assistance "Implementation Watch" and Monitoring Kit	box 33	folder 1424
Public Assistance Monitoring, 1997 - 1998	box 33	folder 1425

Public Assistance State Social Services Profiles	box 33	folder 1426
Public Assistance Welfare Combined Forms	box 33	folder 1427
Public Assistance Welfare Forms Alabama-Illinois	box 33	folder 1428
Public Assistance Welfare Forms Iowa-Michigan	box 33	folder 1429
Public Assistance Welfare Forms Minnesota-Oklahoma	box 33	folder 1430
Public Assistance Welfare Forms Oregon-Wyoming	box 33	folder 1431
State by State Centralized Voter Registration	box 33	folder 1432
State by State Labor Department Profiles	box 33	folder 1433
State by State Targeted States	box 33	folder 1434
State by State Task Forces	box 33	folder 1435
State by State Updates/Reports Multi-State	box 33	folder 1436
State by State Updates Arkansas-West Virginia	box 33	folder 1437
Topics Articles	box 33	folder 1438
Topics Colleges/Universities	box 33	folder 1439
Topics Congressional Black Caucus	box 33	folder 1440
Topics D.C. Coalition Meetings Notes/Agendas	box 33	folder 1441
Topics Disabilities	box 33	folder 1442
Topics: Election Administrators Conference, 1993	box 33	folder 1443
Topics Election Day Problems	box 33	folder 1444
Topics Election Day Registration	box 33	folder 1445
Topics Fiscal Impacts/Costs	box 33	folder 1446
Topics Fraud/Costs/Unfunded Mandates	box 33	folder 1447
Topics Internal Memos	box 34	folder 1448
Topics League of Women Voters Conference	box 34	folder 1449
Topics League of Women Voters Updates	box 34	folder 1450
Topics Mail-in Registration	box 34	folder 1451
Topics Montjoy Survey	box 34	folder 1452
Topics Overviews	box 34	folder 1453
Topics Preclearance	box 34	folder 1454
Topics Problems	box 34	folder 1455
Topics Results/Data	box 34	folder 1456
Topics Senator Bradley Letter	box 34	folder 1457

Topics State Attorneys General	box 34	folder 1458
Topics White House	box 34	folder 1459
Topics Women	box 34	folder 1460

Title/Description	Instances	
re-NVRA Arkansas	box 34	folder 1461
Pre-NVRA California	box 34	folder 1462
re-NVRA Connecticut	box 34	folder 1463
e-NVRA Florida	box 34	folder 1464
re-NVRA Illinois	box 34	folder 1465
e-NVRA Iowa	box 34	folder 1466
re-NVRA Massachusetts	box 34	folder 1467
e-NVRA Michigan	box 34	folder 1468
re-NVRA Mississippi	box 34	folder 1469
re-NVRA Missouri	box 34	folder 1470
e-NVRA New Hampshire	box 34	folder 1471
re-NVRA New Jersey	box 34	folder 1472
e-NVRA North Carolina	box 34	folder 1473
re-NVRA Ohio	box 34	folder 1474
re-NVRA Pennsylvania	box 34	folder 1475
re-NVRA South Dakota	box 34	folder 1476
re-NVRA Human SERVE Legal Program, 1989-1991 (a)	box 34	folder 1477
re-NVRA Human SERVE Legal Program, 1989-1991 (b)	box 34	folder 1478
re-NVRA Litigation, Memos, 1980s	box 34	folder 1479
re-NVRA Voting Rights/Election Law Reporter	box 34	folder 1480
re-NVRA ACORN Campaigns, 1984	box 34	folder 1481
e-NVRA Voting Rights Act	box 34	folder 1482
ntional Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, January 1984- ne 1984	box 34	folder 1483
tional Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, July 1984- bruary 1985	box 34	folder 1484

National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign National Meeting: Emergency Mobilization on the Right to Vote, June 13, 1984	box 34	folder 1485
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, 1985	box 34	folder 1486
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign Preparation Strategy Conference on Voter Registration, 1985	box 34	folder 1487
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign Strategy Conference on Voter Registration, 1985	box 35	folder 1488
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign Post-Strategy Conference on Voter Registration, 1985	box 35	folder 1489
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, 1986	box 35	folder 1490
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, 1987	box 35	folder 1491
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign San Antonio Conference, October 1987	box 35	folder 1492
National Mobilization/Litigation Campaign, 1988	box 35	folder 1493
Post-NVRA Human SERVE Litigation Updates	box 35	folder 1494
Post-NVRA Network Memos #1	box 35	folder 1495
Post-NVRA Network Memos #2	box 35	folder 1496
Post-NVRA State Non-Compliance	box 35	folder 1497
Post-NVRA Department of Justice	box 35	folder 1498
Post-NVRA Media/Press Release	box 35	folder 1499
Post-NVRA Disabilities	box 35	folder 1500
Conference Manual #1, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1501
Conference Manual #2, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1502
Conference Manual #3, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1503
Conference Preparation, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1504
Conference Preparation-State Questionnaire, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1505
Conference Proceedings, October, 1994	box 35	folder 1506
Federal Grant Restrictions Hatch Act	box 35	folder 1507
Federal Grant Restrictions Various, 1981-1989	box 36	folder 1508
Federal Grant Restrictions Various, 1990-1996	box 36	folder 1509
Federal Grant Restrictions Head Start	box 36	folder 1510
Federal Grant Restrictions Job Training Partnership Act	box 36	folder 1511
Federal Grant Restrictions Community Development Block Grant	box 36	folder 1512

Federal Grant Restrictions AFDC/Welfare	box 36	folder 1513
Federal Grant Restrictions Community Action Program (CAPS, CSBG), 1981-1985	box 36	folder 1514
Federal Grant Restrictions Community Action Program (CAPS, CSBG), 1986-1987	box 36	folder 1515
Federal Grant Restrictions Community Action Program (CAPS, CSBG), 1988-1989	box 36	folder 1516
Federal Grant Restrictions Community Action Program (CAPS, CSBG), 1990-1996	box 36	folder 1517

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
News Clippings, 1983-1988	box 36	folder 1518
California Lawsuit, 1986-1988	box 36	folder 1519
Purge Case, 1989	box 36	folder 1520
News Clippings, 1989-1996	box 36	folder 1521
Human SERVE Press Releases, 1984-1985	box 36	folder 1522
Human SERVE Press Releases, 1986-1987	box 36	folder 1523
Human SERVE Press Releases, 1990-1991	box 36	folder 1524
Human SERVE Press Releases Turnout, 1992	box 36	folder 1525
Human SERVE Press Releases, 1992-1996	box 36	folder 1526
Negative, 1983-1993	box 36	folder 1527
News Pieces Mentioning Human SERVE, 1986-1996	box 36	folder 1528
News Clippings State Programs, 1990-1992	box 36	folder 1529
Press List, 1996	box 36	folder 1530
Positive NVRA Post Election, 1992	box 36	folder 1531
General Voter Turnout, 1992	box 36	folder 1532
News Clippings Election News, 1992	box 36	folder 1533
Cartoons, 1990-1995	box 36	folder 1534
Pre-final Passage, 1993	box 36	folder 1535
Post-Passage, 1994	box 36	folder 1536
Anticipating Low Voter Turnout, 1996	box 36	folder 1537

	box 36	folder 1538
Motor Voter Coalition Press Conference, 1996	box 36	folder 1539
Syndicated Columns, 1989-1995	box 36	folder 1540
Opinions and Editorials, 1988-1996	box 36	folder 1541
ACLU	box 36	folder 1542
The Albuquerque Tribune	box 36	folder 1543
American Bar Association	box 36	folder 1544
American Political Science Review	box 36	folder 1545
American Prospect	box 36	folder 1546
Anchorage Daily News	box 37	folder 1547
The Ann Arbor News	box 37	folder 1548
Arizona Daily Star	box 37	folder 1549
Asbury Park Press	box 37	folder 1550
Asheville Citizen-Times	box 37	folder 1551
Associated Press	box 37	folder 1552
The Atlanta Constitution	box 37	folder 1553
The Atlantic Monthly	box 37	folder 1554
Austin American-Statesman	box 37	folder 1555
Baltimore Evening Sun	box 37	folder 1556
Bangor Daily News	box 37	folder 1557
Beacon	box 37	folder 1558
Bergen Record	box 37	folder 1559
Bill Moyers Production	box 37	folder 1560
Birmingham News	box 37	folder 1561
Body Politic	box 37	folder 1562
Boston Globe	box 37	folder 1563
Boston Phoenix	box 37	folder 1564
Bozeman Daily Chronicle	box 37	folder 1565
Broadcasting	box 37	folder 1566
David Broder Articles	box 37	folder 1567
The Buffalo News	box 37	folder 1568
Bulletin	box 37	folder 1569

Business Week         box 37         folder 1570           The Californian         box 37         folder 1571           Campaigns & Elections         box 37         folder 1572           CBS News         box 37         folder 1573           Charlotte Observer         box 37         folder 1574           Charleston Daily Mail         box 37         folder 1575           Chattanooga News-Free Press         box 37         folder 1576           Chavis         box 37         folder 1578           Chicago Defender         box 37         folder 1578           Chicago Sun-Times         box 37         folder 1580           Chicago Tribune         box 37         folder 1580           Children's Express         box 37         folder 1581           Christian Science Monitor         box 37         folder 1582           Chronicle (Oregon)         box 37         folder 1582           Chronicle of Philanthropy         box 37         folder 1583           Chronicle of Philanthropy         box 37         folder 1584           Chicago Reward         box 37         folder 1584           Chicago Reward         box 37         folder 1584           Chicale News Network)         box 37         folder 1584 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
Campaigns & Elections         box 37         folder 1572           CBS News         box 37         folder 1573           Charlotte Observer         box 37         folder 1574           Charleston Daily Mail         box 37         folder 1575           Chattanooga News-Free Press         box 37         folder 1576           Chiva'is         box 37         folder 1577           Chicago Defender         box 37         folder 1578           Chicago Sun-Times         box 37         folder 1580           Chicago Tribune         box 37         folder 1580           Children's Express         box 37         folder 1581           Christian Science Monitor         box 37         folder 1583           Christian Science Monitor         box 37         folder 1583           Chronicle (Oregon)         box 37         folder 1583           Chronicle of Philanthropy         box 37         folder 1584           Chronicle of Philanthropy         box 37         folder 1585           Chronicle Sevens Network)         box 37         folder 1586           Chronicle Oregon)         box 37         folder 1586           Chronicle Sevens Network)         box 37         folder 1588           Chronicle Oregon         box 37	Business Week	box 37	folder 1570
CBS News box 37 folder 1573 Charlotte Observer box 37 folder 1574 Charlotte Observer box 37 folder 1575 Chattanooga News-Free Press box 37 folder 1575 Chattanooga News-Free Press box 37 folder 1576 Chavis box 37 folder 1577 Chicago Defender box 37 folder 1578 Chicago Defender box 37 folder 1579 Chicago Sun-Times box 37 folder 1580 Chicago Tribune box 37 folder 1580 Chicago Tribune box 37 folder 1581 Christian Science Monitor box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1584 Clincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia (Washington) box 37 folder 1589 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1589 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590 Columbis Free Press box 37 folder 1592 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Connecticut box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599	The Californian	box 37	folder 1571
Charlotte Observer Charlotte Observer Charlotton Daily Mail Charleston Daily Mail Dox 37 Folder 1575 Chattanooga News-Free Press Dox 37 Folder 1577 Chicago Defender Dox 37 Chicago Sun-Times Dox 37 Chicago Sun-Times Dox 37 Chicago Tribune Dox 37 Chronicle (Oregon) Dox 37 Chronicle (Oregon) Dox 37 Chronicle Of Philanthropy Dox 37 Chronicle Oregon Dox 37 Chronicle Oregon Dox 37 Chronicle Oregon Dox 37 Colder 1585 Chronicle Oregon Dox 37 Colder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) Dox 37 Colder 1587 Columbia (Washington) Dox 37 Colder 1588 Columbia University Record Dox 37 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter Dox 37 Community Jobs Community Jobs Congressional Digest Congressional Quarterly Dox 37 Colder 1599 Congressional Record Dox 37 Conservative Digest Connecticut Dox 37 Colder 1599 Connecticut Dox 37 Colder 1590 Con	Campaigns & Elections	box 37	folder 1572
Charleston Daily Mail Charteanooga News-Free Press box 37 Chattanooga News-Free Press box 37 Chavis Chavis box 37 Chicago Defender Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Tribune box 37 Chicago Tribune box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Tribune box 37 Chicago Tribune box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Tribune Chicago Tribune Chicago Tribune Chicago Tribune Chicago Sun-Times box 37 Chicago Tribune Chicago Sun-Times Chicago Sun Folder 1597 Chicago Sun Fill Tribune Chicago Sun Fill Trib	CBS News	box 37	folder 1573
Chattanooga News-Free Press box 37 folder 1576 Chavis box 37 folder 1577 Chicago Defender box 37 folder 1578 Chicago Sun-Times box 37 folder 1579 Chicago Tribune box 37 folder 1580 Children's Express box 37 folder 1581 Christian Science Monitor box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587 Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1590 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1590 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1591 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Connecticut box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599	Charlotte Observer	box 37	folder 1574
Chavis box 37 folder 1577 Chicago Defender box 37 folder 1578 Chicago Sun-Times box 37 folder 1579 Chicago Tribune box 37 folder 1580 Children's Express box 37 folder 1581 Christian Science Monitor box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle of Philanthropy box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587 Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1589 Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1590 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1591 Conmercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1596 Connecticut box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599 Contage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1599	Charleston Daily Mail	box 37	folder 1575
Chicago Defender box 37 folder 1578 Chicago Sun-Times box 37 folder 1579 Chicago Tribune box 37 folder 1580 Children's Express box 37 folder 1581 Christian Science Monitor box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle of Philanthropy box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587 Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1588 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1589 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1590 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1591 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599 Contage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1599	Chattanooga News-Free Press	box 37	folder 1576
Chicago Sun-Times  Chicago Tribune  Chicago Tribune  Children's Express  box 37  folder 1580  Christian Science Monitor  box 37  folder 1582  Chronicle (Oregon)  box 37  folder 1583  Chronicle of Philanthropy  box 37  folder 1584  Cincinnati Enquirer  box 37  folder 1585  Cleveland Plain Dealer  CNN (Cable News Network)  box 37  folder 1587  Columbian (Washington)  box 37  folder 1588  Columbia Spectator  box 37  folder 1589  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter  box 37  folder 1590  Columbus Free Press  box 37  folder 1591  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)  box 37  folder 1593  Congressional Digest  Congressional Quarterly  box 37  folder 1596  Conservative Digest  Connecticut  box 37  folder 1599	Chavis	box 37	folder 1577
Chicago Tribune Children's Express box 37 folder 1580 Children's Express box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle of Philanthropy box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 Cleveland Plain Dealer Chan (Washington) box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1589 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1590 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1597 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599	Chicago Defender	box 37	folder 1578
Children's Express box 37 folder 1581 Christian Science Monitor box 37 folder 1582 Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle of Philanthropy box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587 Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1596 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1597 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599	Chicago Sun-Times	box 37	folder 1579
Christian Science Monitor  Christian Science Monitor  box 37  folder 1582  Chronicle (Oregon)  box 37  folder 1583  Chronicle of Philanthropy  box 37  folder 1584  Cincinnati Enquirer  box 37  folder 1585  Cleveland Plain Dealer  box 37  folder 1586  CNN (Cable News Network)  box 37  folder 1587  Columbian (Washington)  box 37  folder 1588  Columbia Spectator  box 37  folder 1589  Columbia University Record  box 37  folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter  box 37  folder 1591  Columbus Free Press  box 37  folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)  box 37  folder 1593  Community Jobs  box 37  folder 1594  Congressional Digest  box 37  folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly  box 37  folder 1596  Congressional Record  box 37  folder 1597  Conservative Digest  box 37  folder 1598  Connecticut  box 37  folder 1599  Connecticut  box 37  folder 1599	Chicago Tribune	box 37	folder 1580
Chronicle (Oregon) box 37 folder 1583 Chronicle of Philanthropy box 37 folder 1584 Cincinnati Enquirer box 37 folder 1585 Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586 CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587 Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588 Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589 Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590 Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591 Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592 Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593 Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594 Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595 Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596 Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597 Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598 Connecticut box 37 folder 1599 Contage Grove Sentinel	Children's Express	box 37	folder 1581
Chronicle of Philanthropy  box 37  folder 1584  Cincinnati Enquirer  box 37  folder 1585  Cleveland Plain Dealer  box 37  folder 1586  CNN (Cable News Network)  box 37  folder 1587  Columbian (Washington)  box 37  folder 1588  Columbia Spectator  box 37  folder 1589  Columbia University Record  box 37  folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter  box 37  folder 1591  Columbus Free Press  box 37  folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)  box 37  folder 1593  Community Jobs  box 37  folder 1594  Congressional Digest  box 37  folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly  box 37  folder 1596  Congressional Record  box 37  folder 1597  Conservative Digest  box 37  folder 1598  Connecticut  box 37  folder 1599  Contage Grove Sentinel	Christian Science Monitor	box 37	folder 1582
Cincinnati Enquirer    Dox 37   Folder 1585	Chronicle (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1583
Cleveland Plain Dealer box 37 folder 1586  CNN (Cable News Network) box 37 folder 1587  Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588  Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589  Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591  Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593  Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1599	Chronicle of Philanthropy	box 37	folder 1584
CNN (Cable News Network)  box 37  folder 1588  Columbian (Washington)  box 37  folder 1588  Columbia Spectator  box 37  folder 1589  Columbia University Record  box 37  folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter  box 37  folder 1591  Columbus Free Press  box 37  folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)  box 37  folder 1593  Community Jobs  box 37  folder 1594  Congressional Digest  box 37  folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly  box 37  folder 1596  Congressional Record  box 37  folder 1597  Conservative Digest  box 37  folder 1598  Connecticut  box 37  folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel	Cincinnati Enquirer	box 37	folder 1585
Columbian (Washington) box 37 folder 1588  Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589  Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591  Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593  Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel	Cleveland Plain Dealer	box 37	folder 1586
Columbia Spectator box 37 folder 1589  Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591  Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593  Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1599	CNN (Cable News Network)	box 37	folder 1587
Columbia University Record box 37 folder 1590  Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591  Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593  Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Columbian (Washington)	box 37	folder 1588
Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter box 37 folder 1591  Columbus Free Press box 37 folder 1592  Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee) box 37 folder 1593  Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Columbia Spectator	box 37	folder 1589
Columbus Free Pressbox 37folder 1592Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)box 37folder 1593Community Jobsbox 37folder 1594Congressional Digestbox 37folder 1595Congressional Quarterlybox 37folder 1596Congressional Recordbox 37folder 1597Conservative Digestbox 37folder 1598Connecticutbox 37folder 1599Cottage Grove Sentinelbox 37folder 1600	Columbia University Record	box 37	folder 1590
Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)box 37folder 1593Community Jobsbox 37folder 1594Congressional Digestbox 37folder 1595Congressional Quarterlybox 37folder 1596Congressional Recordbox 37folder 1597Conservative Digestbox 37folder 1598Connecticutbox 37folder 1599Cottage Grove Sentinelbox 37folder 1600	Columbia School of Social Work Newsletter	box 37	folder 1591
Community Jobs box 37 folder 1594  Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Columbus Free Press	box 37	folder 1592
Congressional Digest box 37 folder 1595  Congressional Quarterly box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Commercial Appeal (Memphis, Tennessee)	box 37	folder 1593
Congressional Quarterly  box 37 folder 1596  Congressional Record  box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest  box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut  box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel  box 37 folder 1600	Community Jobs	box 37	folder 1594
Congressional Record box 37 folder 1597  Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Congressional Digest	box 37	folder 1595
Conservative Digest box 37 folder 1598  Connecticut box 37 folder 1599  Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Congressional Quarterly	box 37	folder 1596
Connecticut box 37 folder 1599 Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Congressional Record	box 37	folder 1597
Cottage Grove Sentinel box 37 folder 1600	Conservative Digest	box 37	folder 1598
	Connecticut	box 37	folder 1599
County News box 37 folder 1601	Cottage Grove Sentinel	box 37	folder 1600
	County News	box 37	folder 1601

The Courier-Journal (Louisville, Kentucky)	box 37	folder 1602
Courier-News (New Jersey)	box 37	folder 1603
Courier Post (New Jersey)	box 37	folder 1604
Cox Newspapers (Washington, D.C.)	box 37	folder 1605
Daily Astorian (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1606
Daily Citizen-News (Dalton, GA)	box 37	folder 1607
Daily Courier (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1608
Daily and Sunday Freeman (Kingston, NY)	box 37	folder 1609
The Daily Gazette	box 37	folder 1610
Daily-Herald (Chicago)	box 37	folder 1611
Daily Journal	box 37	folder 1612
Daily News (Longview, Washington)	box 37	folder 1613
Daily News (New York)	box 37	folder 1614
Daily News-Record (Harrisonburg)	box 37	folder 1615
Daily Oklahoman	box 37	folder 1616
Daily Press (Utica)	box 37	folder 1617
Daily Targum	box 37	folder 1618
Dallas Morning News	box 37	folder 1619
Dallas Times Herald	box 37	folder 1620
Daytona Daily News	box 37	folder 1621a
Delaware State News	box 37	folder 1621b
Democrat and Chronicle (Rochester, NY)	box 37	folder 1622
Democrat-Herald (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1623
Democratic Left	box 37	folder 1624
Detroit Free Press	box 37	folder 1625
The Detroit News	box 37	folder 1626
DISSENT	box 37	folder 1627
Economist	box 37	folder 1628
Election Administration Reports	box 37	folder 1629
Encyclopedia of Social Work	box 37	folder 1630
Enterprise (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1631

Extra!	box 37	folder 1632
The Fauquier Times	box 37	folder 1633
FOCUS	box 37	folder 1634
FORTUNE	box 37	folder 1635
Fort Worth Star-Telegram	box 37	folder 1636
Funding Citizen Participation	box 37	folder 1637
Globe and Mail (Canada)	box 37	folder 1638
GOVERNING Magazine	box 37	folder 1639
Guardian	box 37	folder 1640
Harper's Magazine	box 37	folder 1641
Hartford Courant	box 37	folder 1642
Herald & News (Oregon)	box 37	folder 1643
Home News (New Jersey)	box 37	folder 1644
Houston Chronicle	box 37	folder 1645
Houston Post	box 37	folder 1646
Huguenot and Highland Herald	box 37	folder 1647
Human Services	box 37	folder 1648
Ideas For Action	box 37	folder 1649
Ifco News	box 37	folder 1650
Illinois Politics	box 37	folder 1651
Independent News (Eagle Point, OR)	box 37	folder 1652
Indianapolis News (Indiana)	box 37	folder 1653
The Indianapolis Star	box 37	folder 1654
In These Times	box 37	folder 1655
Investor's Business Daily	box 37	folder 1656
Jewish Week	box 37	folder 1657
Journal (Rhode Island)	box 37	folder 1658
Journal American (King County, WA)	box 37	folder 1659
Journal Inquirer (Connecticut)	box 37	folder 1660
Journal-News (Rockland County)	box 37	folder 1661
Journal Star (Peoria, Illinois)	box 37	folder 1662
Journal Tribune (Augusta, ME)	box 37	folder 1663

Kennebec Journal (Kennebec, ME)	box 37	folder 1664
The Kentucky Post	box 37	folder 1665
Knight-Ridder Chain	box 37	folder 1666
Law Matters (Publication of the American Bar Association)	box 37	folder 1667
Las Vegas Review-Journal	box 37	folder 1668
Ledger-Enquirer	box 37	folder 1669
Legal Times	box 37	folder 1670
Legislative Gazette	box 37	folder 1671
Lewiston Sun-Journal	box 37	folder 1672
Liberal Opinion	box 37	folder 1673
Los Angeles Daily Journal	box 37	folder 1674
Los Angeles's Free Weekly	box 37	folder 1675
Los Angeles Herald Examiner	box 37	folder 1676
Los Angeles Times	box 37	folder 1677
Lynchburg News & Advance (Virginia)	box 37	folder 1678
MacNeil/Lehrer NewsHour	box 37	folder 1679
Mail Tribune (Medford, Oregon)	box 37	folder 1680
Maine Sunday Telegram	box 37	folder 1681
Metuchen Voter	box 37	folder 1682
Miami, Florida News	box 37	folder 1683
Miami Herald	box 37	folder 1684
Michigan Chronicle	box 37	folder 1685
Milwaukee Journal	box 37	folder 1686
The Mobilizer	box 37	folder 1687
The Montana Standard (Butte, Montana)	box 37	folder 1688
Montgomery Advertiser	box 37	folder 1689
Monthly Review	box 37	folder 1690
Mother Jones	box 37	folder 1691
The Nation	box 37	folder 1692
Nation's Cities Weekly	box 37	folder 1693
National Civic Review	box 37	folder 1694
National Journal	box 37	folder 1695

National Journal & Congress Daily	box 37	folder 1696
National Public Radio	box 37	folder 1697
National Voter	box 37	folder 1698
NBC	box 37	folder 1699
New Pittsburgh Courier	box 37	folder 1700
New Republic	box 37	folder 1701
News (Port Orford, Oregon)	box 37	folder 1702
News Journal (Wilmington, Delaware)	box 37	folder 1703
News-Register (McMinnville, Oregon)	box 37	folder 1704
The News Tribune (Washington)	box 37	folder 1705
Newsweek	box 37	folder 1706
New York Amsterdam News	box 37	folder 1707
New York Daily News	box 37	folder 1708
New York Law Journal	box 37	folder 1709
NY Newsday	box 37	folder 1710
NY Observer	box 37	folder 1711
New York Post	box 37	folder 1712
New York Press (Assorted)	box 37	folder 1713
The New York Review of Books	box 37	folder 1714
New York Times (All), 1980	box 38	folder 1715
New York Times (All), 1983	box 38	folder 1716
New York Times (National), 1984	box 38	folder 1717
New York Times (City & State), 1984	box 38	folder 1718
New York Times (All), 1985	box 38	folder 1719
New York Times (All), 1986	box 38	folder 1720
New York Times (National), 1987	box 38	folder 1721
New York Times (City & State), 1987	box 38	folder 1722
New York Times (City & State), 1988	box 38	folder 1723
New York Times (National), 1988	box 38	folder 1724
New York Times (City & State), 1989	box 38	folder 1725
New York Times (National), 1989	box 38	folder 1726
New York Times (National), 1990	box 38	folder 1727

New York Times (City & State), 1990	box 38	folder 1728
New York Times (All), 1991	box 38	folder 1729
New York Times (National), 1992	box 38	folder 1730
New York Times (City & State), 1992	box 38	folder 1731
New York Times (City & State), 1993	box 38	folder 1732
New York Times (National), 1993	box 38	folder 1733
New York Times (All), 1994	box 38	folder 1734
New York Times (All), 1995	box 38	folder 1735
New York Times (All), 1996	box 38	folder 1736
New York Times (All), 1997-1998	box 38	folder 1737
The New York Times Magazine	box 38	folder 1738
New Yorker	box 38	folder 1739
Nugget (Oregon)	box 38	folder 1740
Oakland Tribune	box 38	folder 1741
The Observer (La Grande, Oregon)	box 38	folder 1742
Olympian (Washington)	box 38	folder 1743
The Oregonian	box 38	folder 1744
Our Town (Chicago Area Local)	box 38	folder 1745
Pacifica News	box 38	folder 1746
The Paperworker	box 38	folder 1747
Parade Magazine	box 38	folder 1748
People	box 38	folder 1749
Philadelphia Inquirer	box 38	folder 1750
Pioneer Press	box 38	folder 1751
Pitt News	box 38	folder 1752
Pittsburgh Post Gazette	box 38	folder 1753
Piven and Cloward Articles	box 38	folder 1754
Polemicist	box 38	folder 1755
PS-Political Science & Politics	box 38	folder 1756
Portland Press Herald	box 38	folder 1757
Press-Telegram (Long Beach, CA)	box 38	folder 1758
Providence Journal	box 38	folder 1759

The Progressive	box 38	folder 1760
Public Citizen	box 38	folder 1761
Public Opinion	box 38	folder 1762
Reader's Digest	box 38	folder 1763
The Record	box 38	folder 1764
Record (Pendleton, OR)	box 38	folder 1765
Register Herald	box 38	folder 1766
Register-Guard (Oregon)	box 38	folder 1767
Reno Gazette-Journal	box 38	folder 1768
Reporter	box 38	folder 1769
Rocky Mountain News	box 38	folder 1770
Roll Call	box 38	folder 1771
Rolling Stone	box 38	folder 1772
Sacramento Bee	box 38	folder 1773
St. Paul Pioneer	box 38	folder 1774
San Antonio Light	box 38	folder 1775
The San Diego Union	box 38	folder 1776
San Francisco Chronicle	box 38	folder 1777
San Francisco Examiner	box 38	folder 1778
San Jose Mercury News	box 38	folder 1779
Sarasota Herald Tribune	box 38	folder 1780
Seattle Post Intelligencer	box 38	folder 1781
The Seattle Times	box 38	folder 1782
Seventeen	box 38	folder 1783
Shelter Force	box 38	folder 1784
Sixty Minutes	box 38	folder 1785
Eleanor Smeal Report	box 38	folder 1786
Social Policy	box 38	folder 1787
Southtown Economist		
boutitown Economist	box 38	folder 1788
Spokesman Review	box 38	folder 1788 folder 1789

Star Tribune	box 38	folder 1792
The State	box 38	folder 1793
State Government News	box 38	folder 1794
States Legislatures	box 38	folder 1795
Staten Island Advance	box 38	folder 1796
Staten Island Register	box 38	folder 1797
The State Journal (Frankfort, KY)	box 38	folder 1798
Statesman Journal	box 38	folder 1799
Suburban/Chicago	box 38	folder 1800
The Sun - Maryland	box 38	folder 1801
Sun-Sentinel (South Florida, FL)	box 38	folder 1802
Syracuse Herald-Journal	box 38	folder 1803
Tacoma News Tribune	box 38	folder 1804
Tallahassee Democrat	box 38	folder 1805
Tampa Tribune	box 38	folder 1806
Teacher Magazine	box 38	folder 1807
Texas Observer	box 38	folder 1808
TIME	box 38	folder 1809
The Times Argus	box 38	folder 1810
Times Herald Record	box 38	folder 1811
Times-Picayune	box 38	folder 1812
Times Union (Albany, NY)	box 38	folder 1813
The Trentonian	box 38	folder 1814
Trenton Times	box 38	folder 1815
Tribune (Great Falls, MT)	box 38	folder 1816
The Tribune (San Diego, CA)	box 38	folder 1817
Tri-Cities Herald (Kennewick, WA)	box 38	folder 1818
Union Bulletin, Walla Walla, WA	box 39	folder 1819
United Press International	box 39	folder 1820
USA Today	box 39	folder 1821
Viewpoints	box 39	folder 1822
Village Voice	box 39	folder 1823

Virginian-Pilot/Ledger-Star	box 39	folder 1824
Voter Research & Surveys	box 39	folder 1825
Voting Rights Review	box 39	folder 1826
Wall Street Journal	box 39	folder 1827
Washington Post, 1983-1989	box 39	folder 1828
Washington Post, 1990-1998	box 39	folder 1829
Washington Times	box 39	folder 1830
WBAI	box 39	folder 1831
West Linn Tidings (West Linn, OR)	box 39	folder 1832
The Westsider	box 39	folder 1833
Why Americans Don't Vote Reviews	box 39	folder 1834
The Wichita Eagle	box 39	folder 1835
Whole Earth Review	box 39	folder 1836
WINS	box 39	folder 1837
Winston-Salem Journal	box 39	folder 1838
Women's Day	box 39	folder 1839
Woodstock Times	box 39	folder 1840
World News Tonight	box 39	folder 1841

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXX: Voter Registration and Turnou	ıt Data	
Title/Description	Instances	
Human SERVE Publications, 1980-1997	box 39	folder 1842
Controversy with Curtis Gans	box 39	folder 1843
Correspondence Memos, 1996-1997	box 39	folder 1844
Press/Resource Materials, 1984-1989	box 39	folder 1845
Press/Resource Materials, 1990-1993	box 39	folder 1846
Press/Resource Materials, 1995-1997	box 39	folder 1847
Press/Resource Materials, 1998-1999	box 39	folder 1848
Purging, 1996	box 39	folder 1849
Partisan Advantage	box 39	folder 1850

Title/Description	Instances	
absentee Ballots	box 39	folder 1851
lult Education Programs	box 39	folder 1852
griculture Department Barriers	box 39	folder 1853
allot Access News	box 39	folder 1854
alter Dean Burnham	box 39	folder 1855
omas Cavanagh	box 39	folder 1856
ristian Coalition	box 39	folder 1857
ommission on National Elections	box 39	folder 1858
ommunity Education	box 39	folder 1859
ommunity Service Society Fundraiser	box 39	folder 1860
omputerized Voter Rolls	box 39	folder 1861
nstitution	box 39	folder 1862
orporate Voter Registration	box 39	folder 1863
ny Care	box 39	folder 1864
eadwood	box 39	folder 1865
mocratic National Committee, 1984-1987	box 39	folder 1866
emocratic National Committee, January 1988-May 1988	box 39	folder 1867
emocratic National Committee, June 1988	box 39	folder 1868
emocratic National Committee Task Force	box 40	folder 1869
emocratic National Committee: National Lawyers Council oter Action Project (Podesta), 1988	box 40	folder 1870
emocratic Convention, 1988	box 40	folder 1871
emocratic Platform, 1988	box 40	folder 1872
mocratic National Committee, 1989-1995	box 40	folder 1873
partment of Defense	box 40	folder 1874
abilities	box 40	folder 1875
ukakis Campaign	box 40	folder 1876
lection Day Registration, 1977-1986	box 40	folder 1877

Election Day Registration, 1987-1994	box 40	folder 1878
Election Day Identification, 1997	box 40	folder 1879
Electronic Voting, 1985-1989	box 40	folder 1880
Electronic Voting, 1990-1991	box 40	folder 1881
Felons Voting	box 40	folder 1882
Mervin Field	box 40	folder 1883
Film	box 40	folder 1884
Food Banks	box 40	folder 1885
Forms (Combined & Amended & Welfare) #1	box 40	folder 1886
Forms (Combined & Amended & Welfare) #2	box 40	folder 1887
Form Redesign	box 40	folder 1888
Franking Privilege	box 40	folder 1889
Fraud, 1984-1986	box 40	folder 1890
Fraud, 1987-1989	box 40	folder 1891
Fraud, 1993-1994	box 40	folder 1892
Fraud, January 1995-June 1995	box 40	folder 1893
Fraud, July 1995	box 41	folder 1894
Fraud, August 1995-November 1995	box 41	folder 1895
Fraud, 1996-1998	box 41	folder 1896
Freedom of Information Act	box 41	folder 1897
Mark Green	box 41	folder 1898
Greenhalgh	box 41	folder 1899
Lani Guinier	box 41	folder 1900
Jane Frank Harman	box 41	folder 1901
Harvard/ABC Symposium	box 41	folder 1902
Hazen, Don	box 41	folder 1903
High Schools Project	box 41	folder 1904
Hightower	box 41	folder 1905
Homeless Voting Rights	box 41	folder 1906
Hospitals	box 41	folder 1907
Immigration	box 41	folder 1908
Initiative	box 41	folder 1909

Interface	box 41	folder 1910
International	box 41	folder 1911
Jesse Jackson	box 41	folder 1912
Sonia Jarvis	box 41	folder 1913
Jewish Groups	box 41	folder 1914
Jury Duty/Voter Registration	box 41	folder 1915
Kennedy School of Government	box 41	folder 1916
King, Coretta Scott	box 41	folder 1917
Latino Involvement	box 41	folder 1918
Leadership Council	box 41	folder 1919
Literacy	box 41	folder 1920
Mail-In Registration	box 41	folder 1921
Mobility	box 41	folder 1922
Montjoy, Robert	box 41	folder 1923
Nadar, Ralph	box 41	folder 1924
Our Vote Counts	box 41	folder 1925
Podesta	box 41	folder 1926
Polls	box 41	folder 1927
Poverty	box 41	folder 1928
Private Agencies/General	box 41	folder 1929
Pro-Choice Strategy	box 41	folder 1930
Public Housing	box 41	folder 1931
Redistricting	box 41	folder 1932
Republican Party, 1984-1987	box 41	folder 1933
Republican Party, 1988	box 41	folder 1934
Republican Party, 1989-1992	box 41	folder 1935
Research- Gender Gap	box 42	folder 1936
Research- General	box 42	folder 1937
Research- Rosenstone	box 42	folder 1938
Research- Voter Motivation	box 42	folder 1939
Joel Rogers	box 42	folder 1940
Schwerner, Chaney, Goodman, February 1967-May 1989	box 42	folder 1941

Schwerner, Chaney, Goodman, 1989-1993	box 42	folder 1942
Social Security Numbers	box 42	folder 1943
Supreme Court	box 42	folder 1944
Telephone Book	box 42	folder 1945
Uniform Law Commissioners	box 42	folder 1946
United States Postal Service	box 42	folder 1947
Utilities	box 42	folder 1948
Voluntary Agency Questionnaire	box 42	folder 1949
Why Americans Don't Vote	box 42	folder 1950
Why Americans Still Don't Vote	box 42	folder 1950a
Ray Wolfinger	box 42	folder 1951
Women, 1983-1990	box 42	folder 1952
Women, 1995-1996	box 42	folder 1953
Youth/Campus	box 42	folder 1954
Frank Zappa	box 42	folder 1955

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXXII: Chronologies (Staff Correspondence Files)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Support Letters to Human SERVE	box 42	folder 1956
Michelle Billies, 1995	box 42	folder 1957
Michelle Billies, February 1996-March 1996	box 42	folder 1958
Michelle Billies, April 1996	box 42	folder 1959
Michelle Billies, May 1996	box 42	folder 1960
Michelle Billies, June 1996-September 1996	box 42	folder 1961
o-Anne Chasnow, 1986	box 42	folder 1962
o-Anne Chasnow, January 1987-February 1987	box 42	folder 1963
o-Anne Chasnow, March 1987-June 1987	box 42	folder 1964
o-Anne Chasnow, July 1987-September 1987	box 42	folder 1965
-Anne Chasnow, October 1987-December 1987	box 42	folder 1966
o-Anne Chasnow, January 1988-February 1988	box 42	folder 1967

Jo-Anne Chasnow, March 1988-April 1988	box 43	folder 1968
Jo-Anne Chasnow, May 1988-June 1988	box 43	folder 1969
Jo-Anne Chasnow, July 1988-August 1988	box 43	folder 1970
Jo-Anne Chasnow, September 1988-October 1988	box 43	folder 1971
Jo-Anne Chasnow, November 1988-December 1988	box 43	folder 1972
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1989-February 1989	box 43	folder 1973
Jo-Anne Chasnow, March 1989-April 1989	box 43	folder 1974
Jo-Anne Chasnow, May 1989-June 1989	box 43	folder 1975
Jo-Anne Chasnow, July 1989-August 1989	box 43	folder 1976
Jo-Anne Chasnow, September 1989-October 1989	box 43	folder 1977
Jo-Anne Chasnow, November 1989-December 1989	box 43	folder 1978
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1990-April 1990	box 43	folder 1979
Jo-Anne Chasnow, May 1990-December 1990	box 43	folder 1980
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1991-June 1991	box 43	folder 1981
Jo-Anne Chasnow, July 1991-December 1991	box 43	folder 1982
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1992-April 1992	box 43	folder 1983
Jo-Anne Chasnow, May 1992-December 1992	box 43	folder 1984
Jo-Anne Chasnow, 1993	box 43	folder 1985
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1994-May 1994	box 43	folder 1986
Jo-Anne Chasnow, June 1994-December 1994	box 43	folder 1987
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1995-June 1995	box 43	folder 1988
Jo-Anne Chasnow, July 1995-December 1995	box 43	folder 1989
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1996-May 1996	box 43	folder 1990
Jo-Anne Chasnow, June 1996-December 1996	box 44	folder 1991
Jo-Anne Chasnow, January 1997-June 1999	box 44	folder 1992
Marilyn Clement, February 1989-August 1989	box 44	folder 1993
Marilyn Clement, September 1989-December 1989	box 44	folder 1994
Marilyn Clement, January 1990-March 1990	box 44	folder 1995
Jim Conley, 1995	box 44	folder 1996
Jim Conley, 1996	box 44	folder 1997
Linda Davidoff, January 1988-February 1988	box 44	folder 1998
Linda Davidoff, March 1988-May 1988	box 44	folder 1999

Linda Davidoff, June 1988         box 44         folder 2000           Linda Davidoff, July 1988         box 44         folder 2001           Linda Davidoff, August 1988-September 1988         box 44         folder 2002           Rebekah Evenson, August 1994-October 1994         box 44         folder 2003           Rebekah Evenson, November 1994-December 1994         box 44         folder 2004           Rebekah Evenson, 1995         box 44         folder 2005           Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986         box 44         folder 2006           Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986         box 44         folder 2007           Margaret Hart, 1987         box 44         folder 2008           John Henry         box 44         folder 2009           Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989         box 44         folder 2010           Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989         box 44         folder 2012           Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993         box 44         folder 2013           Susan Kotcher, 1994         box 44         folder 2014           Jordan Moss         box 44         folder 2015           David Plotkin, 1993         box 44         folder 2016           David Plotkin, 1994         box 44         folder 2017           David Plotki			
Linda Davidoff, August 1988-September 1988 box 44 folder 2002  Rebekah Evenson, August 1994-October 1994 box 44 folder 2003  Rebekah Evenson, November 1994-December 1994 box 44 folder 2004  Rebekah Evenson, 1995 box 44 folder 2005  Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986 box 44 folder 2006  Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986 box 44 folder 2007  Margaret Hart, 1987 box 44 folder 2008  John Henry box 44 folder 2009  Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989 box 44 folder 2010  Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989 box 44 folder 2011  Deborah Karpatkin, 1990 box 44 folder 2012  Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993 box 44 folder 2013  Susan Kotcher, 1994 box 44 folder 2015  David Plotkin, 1993 box 44 folder 2016  David Plotkin, 1994 box 44 folder 2017  David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2017  David Plotkin, 1995	Linda Davidoff, June 1988	box 44	folder 2000
Rebekah Evenson, August 1994-October 1994       box 44       folder 2003         Rebekah Evenson, November 1994-December 1994       box 44       folder 2004         Rebekah Evenson, 1995       box 44       folder 2005         Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986       box 44       folder 2006         Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986       box 44       folder 2007         Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Linda Davidoff, July 1988	box 44	folder 2001
Rebekah Evenson, November 1994-December 1994       box 44       folder 2004         Rebekah Evenson, 1995       box 44       folder 2005         Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986       box 44       folder 2006         Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986       box 44       folder 2007         Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Linda Davidoff, August 1988-September 1988	box 44	folder 2002
Rebekah Evenson, 1995       box 44       folder 2005         Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986       box 44       folder 2006         Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986       box 44       folder 2007         Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Rebekah Evenson, August 1994-October 1994	box 44	folder 2003
Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986       box 44       folder 2006         Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986       box 44       folder 2007         Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Rebekah Evenson, November 1994-December 1994	box 44	folder 2004
Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986       box 44       folder 2007         Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Rebekah Evenson, 1995	box 44	folder 2005
Margaret Hart, 1987       box 44       folder 2008         John Henry       box 44       folder 2009         Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Margaret Hart, July 1986-August 1986	box 44	folder 2006
John Henry         box 44         folder 2009           Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989         box 44         folder 2010           Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989         box 44         folder 2011           Deborah Karpatkin, 1990         box 44         folder 2012           Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993         box 44         folder 2013           Susan Kotcher, 1994         box 44         folder 2014           Jordan Moss         box 44         folder 2015           David Plotkin, 1993         box 44         folder 2016           David Plotkin, 1994         box 44         folder 2017           David Plotkin, 1995         box 44         folder 2018	Margaret Hart, September 1986-December 1986	box 44	folder 2007
Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989       box 44       folder 2010         Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Margaret Hart, 1987	box 44	folder 2008
Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989       box 44       folder 2011         Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	John Henry	box 44	folder 2009
Deborah Karpatkin, 1990       box 44       folder 2012         Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Deborah Karpatkin, February 1989-May 1989	box 44	folder 2010
Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993       box 44       folder 2013         Susan Kotcher, 1994       box 44       folder 2014         Jordan Moss       box 44       folder 2015         David Plotkin, 1993       box 44       folder 2016         David Plotkin, 1994       box 44       folder 2017         David Plotkin, 1995       box 44       folder 2018	Deborah Karpatkin, June 1989-December 1989	box 44	folder 2011
Susan Kotcher, 1994 box 44 folder 2014  Jordan Moss box 44 folder 2015  David Plotkin, 1993 box 44 folder 2016  David Plotkin, 1994 box 44 folder 2017  David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2018	Deborah Karpatkin, 1990	box 44	folder 2012
Jordan Moss box 44 folder 2015  David Plotkin, 1993 box 44 folder 2016  David Plotkin, 1994 box 44 folder 2017  David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2018	Susan Kotcher, 1992-1993	box 44	folder 2013
David Plotkin, 1993 box 44 folder 2016 David Plotkin, 1994 box 44 folder 2017 David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2018	Susan Kotcher, 1994	box 44	folder 2014
David Plotkin, 1994 box 44 folder 2017 David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2018	Jordan Moss	box 44	folder 2015
David Plotkin, 1995 box 44 folder 2018	David Plotkin, 1993	box 44	folder 2016
	David Plotkin, 1994	box 44	folder 2017
Catherine Willis, 1987 box 44 folder 2019	David Plotkin, 1995	box 44	folder 2018
	Catherine Willis, 1987	box 44	folder 2019

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XXXIII: Board/Staff		
Title/Description	Instance	es
Louise Altman	box 45	folder 2020
Beatrice Beasley	box 45	folder 2021
Margot Beutler	box 45	folder 2022
Michelle Billies	box 45	folder 2023
Sara Borden	box 45	folder 2024
Frances Brown	box 45	folder 2025
Lewis Carter	box 45	folder 2026
Jo-Anne Chasnow	box 45	folder 2027

Marilyn Clement	box 45	folder 2028
Ron Daniels	box 45	folder 2029
Linda Davidoff	box 45	folder 2030
Rebekah Evenson	box 45	folder 2031
Barbara Facher	box 45	folder 2032
Gretchen Harper Flatau	box 45	folder 2033
Joe Gardner	box 45	folder 2034
Margaret Hart	box 45	folder 2035
Hulbert James	box 45	folder 2036
Deborah Karpatkin	box 45	folder 2037
Suzin Kim	box 45	folder 2038
Susan Kotcher	box 45	folder 2039
Natalie Langston-Davis	box 45	folder 2040
Lafe Larson	box 45	folder 2041
Robin Leeds	box 45	folder 2042
Dawn Lipscomb	box 45	folder 2043
Martin Ludlow	box 45	folder 2044
Jordan Moss	box 45	folder 2045
Immanuel Ness	box 45	folder 2046
Susan Philips	box 45	folder 2047
Sheila Pugh	box 45	folder 2048
Jeri Rasmussen	box 45	folder 2049
Brian Sherman	box 45	folder 2050
Irene Susmano	box 45	folder 2051
Linda McDonald Thomas	box 45	folder 2052
Wayne Thompson	box 45	folder 2053
Eartha Warring	box 45	folder 2054
Cindy Williams	box 45	folder 2055
Catherine Willis	box 45	folder 2056
Lynda Wright	box 45	folder 2057
Emergency Campaign, 1982	box 45	folder 2058
Board Meeting, 1983	box 45	folder 2059

Board Meeting, 1984	box 45	folder 2060
Staff Memos, 1984	box 45	folder 2061
Internal Fundraising, 1984	box 45	folder 2062
Organization Assessment: Interface, 1984	box 45	folder 2063
Board Member Biographies, 1985	box 45	folder 2064
Staff Meeting, 1985	box 45	folder 2065
To the Board, 1985	box 45	folder 2066
Board Meeting, 1985	box 45	folder 2067
Board Meetings, 1986	box 45	folder 2068
National Staff Meeting, 1986	box 45	folder 2069
Staff Meetings, 1986	box 45	folder 2070
Organization Evaluation: Hamilton, Rabinowitz, and Altschuler, 1986	box 45	folder 2071
Staff Memos, 1986	box 46	folder 2072
Staff Memos, 1987	box 46	folder 2073
Staff Meetings, 1987	box 46	folder 2074
Board, 1987	box 46	folder 2075
Budget, 1987-1988	box 46	folder 2076
Board Meetings, 1988	box 46	folder 2077
Staff Meetings, 1988	box 46	folder 2078
Staff Memos, 1988	box 46	folder 2079
Financial Reports, 1988-1989	box 46	folder 2080
Staff Memos, 1989	box 46	folder 2081
New Board, 1989	box 46	folder 2082
Staff Retreat, 1989	box 46	folder 2083
Board Meetings, 1989	box 46	folder 2084
Staff Meetings, 1989	box 46	folder 2085
Staff Meetings, 1990	box 46	folder 2086
Board Correspondence, 1990	box 46	folder 2087
Executive Committee, 1990	box 46	folder 2088
Staff Memos, 1990	box 46	folder 2089
Board Meeting, 1991	box 46	folder 2090
Roard Correspondence 1001		

	box 46	folder 2091
Executive Committee Meeting, 1991	box 46	folder 2092
Staff Meetings, 1992	box 46	folder 2093
Board Meeting, 1992	box 46	folder 2094
Staff Meetings, 1993	box 46	folder 2095
Board Meetings, 1993	box 46	folder 2096
Board Meeting, 1994	box 46	folder 2097
Board Meeting, 1995	box 46	folder 2098
Board Meeting, 1996	box 46	folder 2099
Board, 1997	box 46	folder 2100
Board List, 1997	box 46	folder 2101
Board Meeting, 1998	box 46	folder 2102

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Citle/Description	Instances	
ntentionally eliminated	box 46	folder 2103-2105
ompliance D.C. Filings Human SERVE Campaign	box 46	folder 2106
mpliance Lobbying Guidelines 501(c)(3) IRS Information	box 46	folder 2107
mpliance Legal/IRS, 1983-1988	box 46	folder 2108
ompliance Department of Labor, 1992-1997	box 46	folder 2109
xes/Audits 990, 1984	box 46	folder 2110
xes/Audits 990, 1985	box 46	folder 2111
xes/Audits 990, 1986	box 46	folder 2112
xes/Audits 990, 1987	box 46	folder 2113
xes/Audits 990, 1988	box 46	folder 2114
xes/Audits 990, 1989	box 46	folder 2115
xes/Audits 990, 1990	box 46	folder 2116
xes/Audits 990, 1991	box 46	folder 2117
es/Audits 990, 1992	box 46	folder 2118
Audits 990, 1992 Audits 990, 1993	box 46	folder 2118 folder 2119

Taxes/Audits 990, 1994	box 46	folder 2120
Taxes/Audits 990, 1995	box 47	folder 2121
Taxes/Audits 990, 1996	box 47	folder 2122
Taxes/Audits 990,497, 1997	box 47	folder 2123
Taxes/Audits, 1998	box 47	folder 2124
Financial Reports, 1983-1984	box 47	folder 2125
Financial Reports, 1985-1986	box 47	folder 2126
Financial Reports, 1987-1988	box 47	folder 2127
Financial Reports Summaries, 1984-1994	box 47	folder 2128
1099's, 1983	box 47	folder 2129
1099's, 1984	box 47	folder 2130
1099's, 1986	box 47	folder 2131
1099's W-Z's, 1987	box 47	folder 2132
1099's, 1988	box 47	folder 2133
1099's, 1989	box 47	folder 2134
1099's, 1991 & 1992	box 47	folder 2135
1099's, 1993	box 47	folder 2136
1099's, 1994	box 47	folder 2137
1099's, 1996	box 47	folder 2138
1099's, 1997	box 47	folder 2139
1099's, 1998	box 47	folder 2140
Human SERVE Lawsuit in California: Judge Newman's Positive Decision, 1980s	box 47	folder Video: #1:
Various short pieces: WNBC & CNN (18 minutes only), 1988	box 47	folder Video: #2:
CNN - Crier & Co.: Prior to President Bush's Veto: Frances Fox Piven, June 24, 1992	box 47	folder Video: #3:
CNN Veto of NVRA by President Bush: Various commentators, US Senator McConnell, July 1992	box 47	folder Video: #4:
MacNeil/Lehrer Newshour: Post-veto of NVRA by President Bush Congressman Al Swift, League of Women Voters, etc., July 1992	box 47	folder Video: #5:
House Republicans Livingston & Gingrich discussing NVRA - HR2, 2/4/93	box 47	folder Video: #6:
Olistan Ciana the National Water Desistantian Act (Classed		

Clinton Signs the National Voter Registration Act (Cloward & Piven), May 20, 1993

Human Service Employees Registration and Voter Education Fund (Human SERVE) records 5018097

	box 47	folder Video: #7:	
CSPAN Washington Journal: President of League of Women Voters, Early 1995	box 47	folder Video: #8:	
CSPAN National Voter Registration Act:, 10/15/1996	box 47	folder Video: #9:	
League of Women Voters/Human SERVE/NAACP	box 47	folder Video: #9:	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents